
MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 22, 2018 
6:00 PM – Board Room 
 
 
 

** TABLE OF CONTENTS **  
 

1 REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

2 MINUTES FROM THE SEPTEMBER 17, 2018 BOARD MEETING 

3 MONTHLY BILLS 

4 SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

5 HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL’S REPORT 

6 MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINICPAL’S REPORT  

7 NEOLA POLICY REVIEW – FIRST READING 

• 0100 - BYLAWS 
• 0122 - BYLAWS 
• 0131.1 - BYLAWS 
• 0143.1 - BYLAWS 
• 0165.6 - BYLAWS   
• 0166 - BYLAWS 
• 0167.1 - BYLAWS 
• 0167.2 - BYLAWS 
• 0167.3 - BYLAWS 
• 0167.6 - BYLAWS 
• 1422 - NONDISCRIMINATION AND EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY-

ADMINISTRATION 
• 1662 – ANTI-HARASSMENT – ADMINISTRATION 
• 2122 – PARENT AND FAMILY ENGAGEMENT – PROGRAM 
• 2260 – NONDISCRIMINATION AND ACCESS TO EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY 
• 2261 – TITLE I SERVICES – PROGRAM 
• 2261.01 – PARENT AND FAMILY MEMBER PARTICIPATION IN TITLE I PROGRAMS – 

PROGRAM 
• 2261.03 – DISTRICT AND SCHOOL REPORT CARD – PROGRAM 
• 2271 – POSTSECONDARY (DUAL) ENROLLMENT OPTION PROGRAM 
• 2700 – P.A. 25 ANNUAL REPORT – PROGRAM 
• 3120 – EMPLOYMENT OF PROFESSIONAL STAFF – PROFESSIONAL STAFF 
• 3120.04 – EMPLOYMENT OF SUBSTITUTES – PROFESSIONAL STAFF 
• 3122 – NONDISCRIMINATION AND EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY – 

PROFESSIONAL STAFF 
• 3130 - ASSIGNMENT AND TRANSFER – PROFESSIONAL STAFF 
• 3362 – ANTI-HARASSMENT – PROFESSIONAL STAFF 
• 4122 – NONDISCRIMINATION AND EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY – SUPPORT 

STAFF 



• 4162 – CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE AND ALCOHOL POLICY FOR COMMERCIAL MOTOR 
VEHICLE (CMV) DRIVERS AND OTHER EMPLOYEES WHO PERFORM SAFETY SENSITIVE 
FUNCTIONS – SUPPORT STAFF 

• 4362 – ANTI-HARASSMENT – SUPPORT STAFF 
• 5330 – USE OF MEDICATIONS – STUDENTS 
• 5460 – GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS – STUDENTS 
• 5517 – ANTI-HARASSMENT – STUDENTS 
• 5517.02 – SEXUAL VIOLENCE – STUDENTS 
• 5540 – INTERROGATION OF STUDENTS – STUDENTS 
• 5610 – EMERGENCY REMOVAL, SUSPENSION, AND EXPULSION OF STUDENTS – 

STUDENTS 
• 5611 – DUE PROCESS RIGHTS – STUDENTS 
• 5630.01 – STUDENT SECLUSION AND RESTRAINT – STUDENTS 
• 6325 – PROCUREMENT – FEDERAL GRANTS/FUNDS 
• 8210 – SCHOOL CALENDAR - OPERATIONS 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 



MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 22, 2018 
6:00 PM – Board Room 
 
 
 

** AGENDA **  
 

1)  CONSENT AGENDA 
 
A.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
B.  ACCEPTANCE OF REPORTS 
 
C. APPROVAL OF BILLS/REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSES 

 
2) FISCAL YEAR AUDIT 

 
3) FMLA/DISABILITY MATERNITY LEAVE – ASHLEY BEAGLE 

 
4) SCHOOL OF CHOICE – 2ND AND 3RD TRIMESTERS 

 
5) RESOLUTION – SECTION 1248b OF THE REVISED SCHOOL CODE – BALANCED 

SCHOOL YEAR WAIVER 
 

6) SUMMER TAX RESOLUTION 
 

7) NEOLA POLICY REVIEW – FIRST READING 
 
(0100, 0122, 0131.1, 0143.1, 0165.6, 0166, 0167.1, 0167.2, 0167.3, 0167.6, 1422, 1662, 
2112, 2260, 2261, 2261.01, 2261.03, 2271, 2700, 3120, 3120.04. 3122, 3130, 3362, 4122, 
4162, 4362, 5330, 5460, 5517, 5517.02, 5540, 5610, 5310.01(RECIND), 5611, 5630.01, 6325, 
6350(RECIND), 8210 
 
 

 

 
 



Madison School District  
Board of Education  
Regular Meeting – Board Room  
September 17, 2018 – 6:00 p.m.  
  
Members Present:  Greg Choinski, Tina Claiborne, Natasha Manchester, Eric 
McDonald, Julie Ramos, Mark Swinehart, Ruben Villegas 
  
Members Absent:  
  
Other Guests:  Ryan Rowe, Kristin Thomas, Brad Anschuetz, Nate Pechaitis, Abby Miller, 
Jill Hogle, Deb Allen, Laurie Hedy 
 
In board communication, Dr. Rowe shared that a local church was interested in leasing 
the PAC throughout the winter months.   
 
Dr. Rowe also communicated to the Board former superintendent Jim Hartley’s brother 
passed away.   
 
 
A motion was made by Mark Swinehart, and supported by Julie Ramos, that the minutes 
of the August 20, 2018 regular meeting be approved, and the list of monthly statements 
totaling $116,644.43 for the General Fund and $3,306.35 for the Athletic Department be 
approved for payment. 
  
Ayes 7       Nays 0         Motion Carried  
 
Following discussion, a motion was 

 
 made by Greg Choinski,  and supported 

  
 by      

Natasha Manchester, approving changes for Board meeting dates throughout the school 
year:  October 15th to occur October 22nd (to accommodate planning and preparation of 
the audit report), January 21st (MLK, Jr. Day) to occur January 28th, February 18th 
(Presidents’ Day) to occur February 25th, and June 17th to occur June 24th.    
 
Ayes 7       Nays 0         Motion Carried  
 
Following discussion, Tina Claiborne nominated Julie Ramos as the second delegate for 
the MASB Assembly. This was supported by Julie Ramos.   
 
Ayes 7       Nays 0         Motion Carried  
 
Following discussion, a motion was made by Mark Swinehart, and supported by Julie 
Ramos that the School Board and Stakeholder Workshop be held Thursday, September 
27th in the Café.   
 
Ayes 7       Nays 0         Motion Carried  
 
A motion was made by Mark Swinehart, and supported by Greg Choinski, to approve the 
FMLA/Disability/Maternity leave for elementary school secretary, Kristie Miller, beginning 
approximately January 7, 2019 for the birth of her child.   
 
Ayes 7       Nays 0         Motion Carried  
 
The next regularly scheduled Board meeting is October 22, 2018. 
 
A motion was made by Greg Choinski, and supported by Eric McDonald, to adjourn the 
meeting at 6:42 p.m. 
 
Ayes 7       Nays 0         Motion Carried  
 

Respectfully submitted,  
  
          ________________________________________  
                                         Secretary, Board of Education   



Superintendent’s Report 
October 22, 2018 

 
I. 2017-18 Fiscal Year Audit (Action Item) 
 
Ms. Genevieve Mojares from Darnell & Meyering, P.C. will be present at Monday’s meeting 
to review the 2017-18 fiscal year audit. A copy of the audit will be shared with you once it 
becomes available. It will also be placed on the District website. Hard copies will be made 
available to you, if you wish to have one for your review. 
 
II. Lenawee County Association of School Boards (LCASB) (Information 
Item)  
 
The LCASB Annual Dinner will be held on Thursday, November 15, 2018, at the LISD TECH 
Center. An invitation will be provided to you Monday. Please let Laurie know if you are able 
to attend. RSVP’s are due to the LISD no later than November 1st. 
 
III. NEOLA Policy Review – First Reading (Information Item) 
 
Enclosed in this packet are several policies from NEOLA. This will serve as a first reading 
review. The policies provided Monday evening will follow the process of a second reading at 
the November board meeting with consideration for approval. Considering the amount and 
diversity of policies included I suggest allowing time to review and provide feedback, if 
modifications are necessary. 
 
IV. FMLA/Disability/Maternity Leave – Ashley Beagle (Action Item) 
 
Ashley has requested FMLA/Disability/Maternity leave beginning December 21, 2018. This 
FMLA/Disability/Maternity leave request, with a planned return date of April 8, 2018, will 
require use of accumulated sick days with additional leave days unpaid. I recommend the 
Board approve this FMLA/Disability/Maternity leave request. 
 
V. School of Choice (SOC) – 2nd and 3rd Trimesters (Action Item) 
 
At this time each year the administrative team considers reopening Schools of Choice for 
the 2nd and 3rd trimesters. By the time of the November Board meeting we will be very 
close to the start of the second trimester. After discussion with the principals we 
recommend Madison open for Schools of Choice at the following grades: 
 
Kindergarten, 1st, 6th   Closed 
Young 5s, 4th, 7th   (Limited) Minimum 2  
2nd, 3rd, 5th, 8th – 12th   Open  
 
I recommend the Board approve the District reopening SOC as presented for second and 
third trimesters. 
 
VI. Unaudited Student Enrollment (Information Item) 
 
Our unaudited Head Count for the October 3rd Count Day was 1639. The Full-Time 
Equivalent (FTE) student enrollment will be calculated within the next month. Not all 
students constitute an FTE, therefore, the official FTE will most likely be less than 1639. As 
we anticipated, the District did experience some attrition between the beginning of the 
school year (Head Count of 1645) and Count Day (approximately 1639). We will continue to 



monitor student enrollment throughout this school year. Fluctuations continue to occur due, 
in part, to societal and environmental factors.  
 
2018-19  Head Count  Count Day    Count Day (Last Year) 
  (First Week)  (October 3, 2018)  (October 4, 2017) 
 
Young 5s  32    32    37 
K   138    138    143 
1st   138    140    136 
2nd   136    132    126 
3rd   125    123    139 
4th   137    136    132 
5th   129    129    146 
Total   835    830    859 
 
6th   145    144    133 
7th   135    135    122 
8th   123    123    124 
Total   403    402    379 
 
9th   114   113    104 
10th   94    95    113 
11th   99    100    98 
12th   100    99    73 
Total   407    407    388 
 

Fall 2018  1645    1639    1626 

 

VII. Resolution - Section 1248b of the Revised School Code – Balanced School Year 
(BSY) Waiver (Action Item) 
 
Historical Aspects-  

Approximately ten Madison School District faculty and staff traveled to Croswell-Lexington 
(Cos-Lex) Community Schools near Port Huron March 2013. The intent of the trip was to 
explore implementation of 1:1 technology occurring within the Cros-Lex Community 
Schools. At that time Dr. Kevin Miller was the superintendent of Cros-Lex and I served as 
Assistant Superintendent at Madison. At one point throughout the conversation regarding 
1:1 technology, Dr. Miller mentioned year-round education and the district’s strategic plan 
to implement a Balanced School Year (BSY) program. Upon returning to Madison 
conversations occurred between administration, the Madison Board of Education, and the 
entire elementary faculty and staff to determine if a BSY program would be feasible at 
Madison.  

Elementary faculty volunteered to serve on one of three committees as part of the research 
and development process. Information was gathered and presented at two parent meetings 
held in January 2014. A subsequent survey was administered to parents to indicate if they 
were interested and/or had additional questions. Following continued conversations 
regarding the level of parent commitment, a  recommendation to offer a BSY program was 
made to the Board at the March 17, 2014 Madison Board of Education meeting. Following 



the Board’s approval the District submitted an application to the Michigan Department of 
Education (MDE) for a waiver to start school prior to Labor Day. The waiver was approved 
March 20th. 

Throughout the remainder of the spring and summer the Madison School District developed 
and carried out a plan to offer a Balanced School Year (BSY) program and aligned calendar 
as an educational opportunity at the elementary school available to parents and their 
children, if they chose to participate. The reason for establishing such a calendar was to 
minimize learning loss during a typical three-month summer vacation, thus providing more 
continuous learning. In addition, the calendar would allow for shorter and more frequent 
breaks throughout the year. We felt this would allow students and staff the opportunity to 
relax, reflect, and rejuvenate. We stated that the BSY students would receive the same 
rigorous instruction, resources, and services as the students on the traditional calendar, 
including administration, instructional staff, support staff, special education services, Title I 
services, specials classes, and technology. It was our belief that this opportunity would 
benefit students, reducing attendance and behavior issues, and improving academic 
performance. 

The Michigan Department of Education offered a grant opportunity through Section 31B - 
Year –Round Grant Funding. Madison School District was successful with this application and 
was subsequently awarded $333,765.00.  

The funding offered an opportunity to accomplish the following:  

103,645.00 Labor and material for a Heating, Ventilation, and Air Conditioning (HVAC) 
addition to the Madison Elementary School cafeteria and music rooms 

$137,200.00 Replacement of a Roof Top Unit (RTU) above the elementary school   

$92,920.00 Purchase of a new school bus 

Madison met its obligation to the state at the end of the 2016-17 school year as, at that 
time, the district had maintained a Year-Round Calendar (Balanced School Year program) 
for three years, 2014-15, 2015-16, and 2016-17.  

Evaluation Aspects- 

After almost 2.5 years of offering the BSY option and nearing the three year obligation to 
the state, our faculty and families provided feedback about the advantages and 
disadvantages. Those who participated in the program expressed that the number one 
advantage is that the program presents a “happiness factor”. The periodic breaks reduced 
stress and allowed the opportunity for everyone to regroup. Teachers and families believed 
students experienced less learning loss during the summer months. In addition, the tuition-
based Academic Enrichment Opportunities (AEOs) offered during breaks provided students 
with the opportunity to visit many great locations. 

Now, over the course of almost 4.5 years we recognize that Madison Elementary School has 
faced some challenges due to the operation of a Balanced School Year program, essentially 
a school within a school. There have been challenges related to scheduling, bussing, lunch, 
early dismissals, conferences, and professional development. Shared staffing such as the 
District Health Care Professional, Title I staff, itinerant staff, cafeteria, transportation, 
playground supervisors, literacy coach, secretarial staff, specials teachers, school counselor, 
and assistant principal are, at times, a challenge as well. 



Over the course of 4.5 years we have monitored student progress and achievement data. 
Similar to the review of data after 2.5 years, we have seen no significant difference between 
the two programs.  

Furthermore, it was anticipated that interest and subsequent enrollment in the BSY program 
would grow. However, the overall student population enrolled in the BSY program (1 of 2 
Y5s sections is BSY and 2 of 6 K – 5th grade classes at each grade level is BSY) has 
remained consistent rather than grow throughout the five school years.  

The three most substantial challenges are: 

1. The inequity in the placement of students in classrooms, including class size, 
behavior, and academic performance across all classes within each respective grade 
level. 

a. This year there are class sizes of 18 or 19 in one program versus class sizes 
of 22 or 23 in with the other. In addition, balancing demographics of the 
overall population of one program with the other was not able to occur with at 
least two particular grade levels this school year.   
 

2. Ineffectiveness of implementing processes such as administering the 
Kindergarten Readiness Assessment and 3rd Grade Reading legislation requirements. 
 

3. The opportunity cost to offer available enrollment to students. 
a. Additional resources such as special education support, bussing, and 

operational costs total approximately $15,000. However, there is also 
opportunity cost to offer a succinct method in which to reach enrollment limits 
through SOC process for each respective grade. Madison has lost potential 
SOC students due to operating the BSY program. This year for instance, there 
was potential to receive over $300,000 in additional funding if one student 
was added to each class at the elementary.  
 

Our hope was that there would not be a significant difference in the educational 
opportunities with students enrolled BSY and TSY. We wanted everyone to perform at a high 
level. Although the academic, behavioral, and attendance data is inconclusive as to which 
calendar provides an advantage for each respective population as a whole, operating a 
school within a school has prevented us from providing all students the most equitable 
educational experience possible.   

Technical Aspects- 

Section 1284b of the Revised School Code (MCL 380.1284b) prohibits public schools in 
Michigan from starting school prior to Labor Day. Madison School District has twice applied 
and been granted a waiver by the State Superintendent to begin school prior to Labor Day. 
This occurred for the first time when the Board of Education approved application of a 
waiver to start the BSY program and then again to align with established BSY school 
calendars through this 2018-19 school year.  

Based on 1) The inequity in the placement of students in classrooms, including class size, 
behavior, and academic performance across all classes within each respective grade level, 
2) Ineffectiveness of implementing processes, and 3) The opportunity cost to offer available 
enrollment to students I recommend that the District not apply to the Michigan 



Superintendent for a pre-Labor Day start waiver for the 2019-20 school year and that the 
District return to a traditional school year calendar for all students beginning with the 2019-
20 school year and continuing thereafter. 

VIII. Resignation – District Health Care Professional (Information Item) 
 
Brigette Cameron has served as Madison’s District Health Care Professional since July 2017. 
At that time the position of District Health Care Professional was a new position to the 
district, combining the former nurse and athletic trainer positions, as one position employed 
by the District rather than contract services through a third party. Throughout the past year 
and a half Brigette’s certifications and qualifications as an EMT and Athletic Trainer allowed 
her to serve students throughout the district with various health care needs. Brigette has 
served the district well. Recently she made the decision to return to home to Canada as she 
moves forward with her career. Brigette has submitted a letter of resignation effective 
December 21, 2018, which I have accepted with regret. The District will soon post for this 
vacancy as a combined position as currently structured and/or as two separate positions. 
 
IX. Summer Tax Resolution (Action Item) 
 
I am asking the Board to pass the annual resolution calling for a summer tax levy prior to 
January 1, 2019. This is a process that Madison has completed for over two decades. 
Therefore, it is a routine process for all of the affected units of government. I recommend 
the Board approve the annual resolution for a summer tax levy. 
 
 



Kristin Thomas 
HS Principal’s Report 
October 22, 2018 

 
I. College Application Month– This month all of our seniors are encouraged to apply to 

college, trade school, or identify a path to enter the workforce. Different activities are 
planned throughout this month with the goal of increasing the number of students who 
apply to post-secondary institutions and, more importantly, begin to formulate a plan for 
after high school. In addition, Mrs. Stelzer hosted a Financial Aid Workshop during Parent 
Teacher Conferences for those families wishing to start/complete the FAFSA with assistance 
graciously provided by representatives from our local colleges & university.  
 

II. Homecoming – Our students celebrated our Fall Homecoming the week of Oct 8-12. The 
level of participation and enthusiasm was probably higher than it has ever been! I want to 
publicly acknowledge the leadership of Angela Tedora. After not having a Student Council 
last year, Mrs. Tedora came forward and is serving as the advisor for HS Student Council this 
year with the goal of encouraging students to acquire leadership skills and contribute to the 
culture of our building. Mrs. Tedora’s dedication, organization, and creativity are invaluable 
and provided our community with a fabulous homecoming!  
 

III. DAR Good Citizen – This year’s DAR Good Citizen is Kaitlin Svoboda. Kaitlin was selected on 
the basis of dependability, leadership, patriotism, and service to community. 
Congratulations, Kaitlin! 
 

IV. PSAT/NMSQT – All of our juniors took the PSAT/NMSQT (National Merit Scholarship 
Qualifying Test) on Wednesday, October 10th. They will take their SAT’s in April. 

 
V. Outstanding Athletic Accomplishments! Kris and I will compile a comprehensive summary of 

our Fall Athletics, but wanted to publicly acknowledge the success of the following teams: 
 

Varsity Girls Golf – I am sure that you are already aware, but our Varsity Girls Golf Team had 
an outstanding year!!! Our Ladies finished first at Regionals, and competed at the State 
Meet this weekend.  Congratulations to Coach Lesko, Mari Najar, Marissa Ramos, Annika 
Kurich, Kayla Wohlgamuth, Abby Morris, and Bri Osborne…Go Trojans! 

 
Equestrian Team - Madison High School recently had two students advance to the Regional 
Equestrian meet. Our Madison Team finished 7th at regionals. I would like to congratulate 
Christopher and Robert Warwick on a fantastic equestrian season – Go Trojans! 
 
Varsity Volleyball – Our Varsity Volleyball Team captured their 3rd straight Championship at 
the All-County Tournament and their  consecutive Tri-County Conference Championship. 
Best of Luck to the lady Trojans as they prepare for districts! 
 



JV Volleyball – On the same day that our Varsity Volleyball Team captured an All-County 
Championship at Adrian High School, our JV Volleyball Team brought home a championship 
at the JV All County Tournament in Morenci! 
 
JV Football – Our JV Football Team went undefeated this season, which I think marks the 
first undefeated season for any of our teams in the football program. It was great to see all 
the community support for the team at the final game of the season – congratulations! 

 
VI. Upcoming Events – Please join us for the Halloween Band & Orchestra Concert on October 

30th in the PAC! 



Board Report 
Brad Anschuetz, Principal 
Madison Middle School 
10-22-18 
 

I. Culture & Climate – The participation rate for the Tree Runner 
Adventures Park was over 92%.  Each student made a two-hour climb, after a 
30-minute harnessing session.  Tree Runner Adventure Park offers 10 courses, 
5 difficulty levels, 22 zip lines and over 160 obstacles - in the treetops. The 
park is built for self-discovery.  Every guest climbs at his or her own pace 
while taking risks and thinking outside the box. The park encourages group 
cohesion, camaraderie, teamwork and leadership skills. These are the 
characteristics and skills we build upon in order to enhance school culture and 
climate.  
 

II. Professional Development - Middle school teachers participated in a day 
of professional development on 20 October.  English Language Arts teachers 
worked with the nationally renowned Career, and Community Writing 
Project.  Other content teachers reviewed student artifacts centered on 
common literacy strategies and reported lesson adjustments to their colleagues 
regarding such strategies. Teachers also analyzed Panorama assessment data 
which defines and measures student competencies such as Grit, Growth 
Mindset, Self-Management, Social Awareness, and Self-Efficacy.  This data 
was presented by Stand Masters from the LISD.  Madison Middle School 
Counselor, Sylvia Sotelo, presented social-emotional learning resources, as 
well as mindfulness practices for teachers to employ.  In the afternoon, 
Instructional Technology Coach, Greg Marten presented then new assessment 
software associated with the learning management system titled Canvas. 
 

 
III. Career Exploration - Mrs. Sylvia Sotelo orchestrated a field trip for 

twenty-five (25) of our eighth-grade students to the Just Build It Career Expo 
this past Wednesday, October 17th, at Eastern Michigan University.  This expo 
is sponsored by the Washtenaw Contractors Association.  Students whose 
EDP career pathways are engineering, manufacturing, and industrial 
technology were invited to attend and gain hands on experience.    

 
Twenty-one (21) seventh-grade students attended AG Day sponsored by the 
LISD. Students visited the Hudson Dairy Farm LLC and The Center for a 
Sustainable Future which is “an immersive, project-based learning center for 
agriculture, horticulture, environmental science and renewable-energy 
technologies.”  The students were all quite excited and engaged with the 
learning experience. 
 
The Adrian Civil Air Patrol is hosting an Open House on October 23rd at the 
Lenawee County Airport Building.  Posters were placed around the building 
along with announcements to advertise the opportunity. LTC Richard King, 
and company, visited Madison Middle School on October 16th to meet with 
interested students and make a short presentation about the program. Cadet 
Flyers were available to speak with students about their experiences. 
 



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      REVSTA31
TIME: 11:03:59                                      DETAIL REVENUE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                               PERIOD                     YEAR TO DATE
                                                              BUDGET        RECEIPTS     RECEIVABLES      REVENUE            BALANCE

11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0111 CURR TAX ADRIAN CIT      730,283.35             .00             .00       62,505.20      667,778.15
11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0112 CURR TAX MADISON TW    1,097,220.79             .00             .00       36,868.32    1,060,352.47
11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0113 CURR TAX PALMYRA TW       60,000.04             .00             .00          871.75       59,128.29
11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0114 CURR TAX ADRIAN TWP       19,602.25             .00             .00             .00       19,602.25
11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0116 CURR TAX OTHER TAXE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - CURRENT TAX REVENUE         1,907,106.43             .00             .00      100,245.27    1,806,861.16

11-0119-000-0000-00000-0002 0119 INT ON DELINQUENT T       36,925.00             .00             .00          373.84       36,551.16
11-0131-000-0000-00000-0002 0131 TUITION PARENT PAY        21,000.00             .00             .00        2,999.00       18,001.00
11-0151-000-0000-00000-0002 0151 INTEREST ON INVESTM       35,000.00             .00             .00        4,811.69       30,188.31
11-0171-000-0000-00000-0002 0171 ADMISSIONS ADMISSIO       96,000.00             .00             .00             .00       96,000.00
11-0173-000-0000-00000-0002 0173 EXTRA TRIP SURCHARG          858.00             .00             .00             .00          858.00
11-0181-000-0000-00000-0002 0181 LATCH KEY PARENT PA       83,400.00             .00             .00          706.25       82,693.75
11-0191-000-0000-00000-0002 0191 RENTAL SCHOOL RENTA        7,392.00             .00             .00             .00        7,392.00
11-0192-000-0000-00000-0002 0192 DONATIONS DONATIONS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0199-000-0000-00000-0002 0195 MISC MISC CAFE                  .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0199-000-0000-00000-0002 0199 MISC MISC                 10,168.00             .00             .00        5,045.00        5,123.00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - OTHER LOCAL REVENUE           290,743.00             .00             .00       13,935.78      276,807.22

11-0311-000-0000-00000-0003 0010 STATE AID MEMBERSHI   10,987,937.00             .00             .00             .00   10,987,937.00
11-0311-000-0000-00000-0003 0207 STATE AID MEMBERSHI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0311-000-0000-00000-0003 0208 STATE AID MEMBERSHI      193,817.00             .00             .00             .00      193,817.00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0020 RESTRICTED STATE AT      634,299.00             .00             .00             .00      634,299.00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0100 RESTRICTED STATE ST             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0110 RESTRICTED STATE LU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0120 RESTRICTED STATE SP      450,524.00             .00             .00             .00      450,524.00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0160 RESTRICTED STATE CA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0208 RESTRICTED STATE UA    1,298,199.00             .00             .00             .00    1,298,199.00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0210 RESTRICTED STATE TE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0211 RESTRICTED STATE UN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0313 RESTRICTED STATE ST             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0358 RESTRICTED STATE FI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0359 RESTRICTED STATE CO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0367 RESTRICTED STATE EA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0370 RESTRICTED STATE HE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0317-000-0000-00000-0003 0210 REST ANOTHER SCHOOL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - STATE REVENUE CATEGORICA   13,564,776.00             .00             .00             .00   13,564,776.00

11-0412-000-0000-00000-0004 0240 STAB ARRA EDU JOBS              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0140 SPS REV TITLE I          265,779.00             .00             .00     -295,310.00      561,089.00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0141 SPS REV TITLE I CAR             .00             .00             .00      -31,210.00       31,210.00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0150 SPS REV TITLE VA IN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0210 SPS REV TECHNOLOGY              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0490 SPS REV TITLE II D              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0753 SPS REV TITLE IV SS             .00             .00             .00      -10,000.00       10,000.00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0764 SPS REV II TEACHER        40,633.00             .00             .00      -51,804.00       92,437.00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0768 SPS REV RURAL                   .00             .00             .00      -27,052.00       27,052.00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0060 RESTR REV DRUG FREE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0160 RESTR REV CAREER &              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      REVSTA31
TIME: 11:03:59                                      DETAIL REVENUE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                               PERIOD                     YEAR TO DATE
                                                              BUDGET        RECEIPTS     RECEIVABLES      REVENUE            BALANCE

11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0199 RESTR REV MISC                  .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0211 RESTR REV UNREST AN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0220 RESTR REV PARENT ED             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0416 RESTR REV MEDICAID         2,600.00             .00             .00             .00        2,600.00
11-0419-000-0000-00000-0004 0419 MISC - FED SPEC ED              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - FEDERAL REVENUE               309,012.00             .00             .00     -415,376.00      724,388.00

11-0511-000-0000-00000-0005 0511 SPEC ED TUITION           55,426.00             .00             .00             .00       55,426.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0122 LISD SPEC ED LISD S      680,000.00             .00             .00             .00      680,000.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0196 LISD SPEC ED INNOVA       23,000.00             .00             .00             .00       23,000.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0197 LISD SPEC ED PLTW         84,500.00             .00             .00             .00       84,500.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0198 LISD SPEC ED CAREER        9,400.00             .00             .00             .00        9,400.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0199 LISD SPEC ED MISC         63,843.00             .00             .00             .00       63,843.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0220 LISD SPEC ED PARENT        9,600.00             .00             .00             .00        9,600.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0303 LISD SPEC ED CAREER             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0340 LISD SPEC ED MICHIG      245,000.00             .00             .00     -256,108.00      501,108.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0416 LISD SPEC ED MEDICA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0541-000-0000-00000-0005 0541 INSURANCE DIVIDENDS       14,000.00             .00             .00        5,217.67        8,782.33
11-0552-000-0000-00000-0005 0552 ADJ TO PRIOR YRS AC             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0593-000-0000-00000-0005 0593 SALE SCHOOL PROPERT             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0625-000-0000-00000-0005 0625 FUND MOD CAFE FUND        24,000.00             .00             .00             .00       24,000.00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - INCOMING TRANSFERS          1,208,769.00             .00             .00     -250,890.33    1,459,659.33

         TOTAL FUND - GENERAL FUND                     17,280,406.43             .00             .00     -552,085.28   17,832,491.71

TOTAL REPORT                                           17,280,406.43             .00             .00     -552,085.28   17,832,491.71



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 11:05:44                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-2134-000-0000-00000-0000 2130 CAFETERIA EMPLOYEE              .00           24.35             .00           73.05          -73.05
11-2134-000-0000-00000-0000 2820 CAFETERIA EMPLOYEE              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-2134-000-0000-00000-0000 2830 CAFETERIA EMPLOYER              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - INTERFUND                               .00           24.35             .00           73.05          -73.05

11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1226 EL.PRE SUPERVISION         9,203.60          715.66             .00        2,146.98        7,056.62
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1240 EL.PRE SALARY TEACH      113,980.00        9,782.10             .00        9,782.10      104,197.90
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1630 EL.PRE SALARY AIDE        49,481.24             .00             .00             .00       49,481.24
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1639 EL.PRE TRANS AIDE               .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1870 EL.PRE SALARY-SUBST             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2130 EL.PRE EMPLOYEE INS       29,982.30             .00             .00         -329.94       30,312.24
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2820 EL.PRE EMPLOYEE RET       47,771.02        2,683.22             .00        3,049.07       44,721.95
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2821 EL.PRE RETIREMT STU       27,262.18             .00             .00       -2,096.25       29,358.43
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2830 EL.PRE EMPLOYER SOC       14,313.02          749.18             .00          813.13       13,499.89
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2840 EL.PRE WORKMANS COM           86.00             .00             .00           86.00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2920 EL.PRE CASH IN LIEU          984.15           50.46             .00          151.38          832.77
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2990 EL.PRE SICK DAY REI        1,113.00             .00             .00             .00        1,113.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 3110 EL.PRE PURCHASED SE          300.00             .00             .00             .00          300.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 3210 EL.PRE MILEAGE REIM             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 3220 EL.PRE WKSHOPS/CONF          250.00             .00             .00             .00          250.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 4120 EL.PRE REPAIRS EQUI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 5110 EL.PRE TEACHING SUP          800.00          332.46          125.36          687.95          -13.31
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 5140 EL.PRE TRANSPORTATI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 5990 EL.PRE MISC. SUPPLI          300.00             .00             .00             .00          300.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 6410 EL.PRE NEW EQUIP/FU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 7410 EL.PRE DUES/FEES             100.00           69.00          -69.00           69.00          100.00
11-1213-000-0340-02315-0010 3130 EL.NURSE NURSING                .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1216-000-0340-02315-0010 1440 EL.SOCWRK SALARY PS        3,508.90          266.06             .00          266.05        3,242.85
11-1216-000-0340-02315-0010 2820 EL.SOCWRK EMPLOYEE              .00           68.00             .00           68.01          -68.01
11-1216-000-0340-02315-0010 2830 EL.SOCWRK EMPLOYER              .00           21.58             .00           19.52          -19.52
11-1216-000-0340-02315-0010 2920 EL.SOCWRK CASH IN L             .00           25.24             .00           25.23          -25.23
11-1271-000-0340-02315-0010 1610 EL.TRANS SALARY VEH        8,084.48             .00             .00             .00        8,084.48
11-1271-000-0340-02315-0010 2820 EL.TRANS EMPLOYEE R             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1271-000-0340-02315-0010 2830 EL.TRANS EMPLOYER S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - PRE-SCHOOL INSTRUCTION           307,519.89       14,762.96           56.36       14,738.23      292,725.30

11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 1240 EL.REG SALARY TEACH    2,676,798.58      202,651.08             .00      201,377.27    2,475,421.31
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 1242 EL.REG ISSI                     .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 1250 EL.REG INSTR SPECIA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 1450 EL.REG SCHOOL NURSE             .00        1,576.92             .00        4,730.76       -4,730.76
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 1630 EL.REG SALARY AIDE        19,000.00             .00             .00             .00       19,000.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 1870 EL.REG SALARY-SUBST        3,598.10             .00             .00          349.91        3,248.19
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2130 EL.REG EMPLOYEE INS      473,737.14          792.93             .00      -10,422.92      484,160.06
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2210 EL.REG EARLY RETIRE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 11:05:44                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2820 EL.REG EMPLOYEE RET      689,151.79       52,684.41             .00       54,092.38      635,059.41
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2821 EL.REG RETIREMT STU      384,656.38             .00             .00      -29,642.98      414,299.36
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2830 EL.REG EMPLOYER SOC      214,044.37       15,234.28             .00       13,452.33      200,592.04
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2840 EL.REG WORKMANS COM        1,660.00             .00             .00        1,660.00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2850 EL.REG UNEMPLOYMENT        1,542.50             .00             .00             .00        1,542.50
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2920 EL.REG CASH IN LIEU      110,241.00        8,314.88             .00        8,314.88      101,926.12
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2990 EL.REG SICK DAY REI        7,328.00             .00             .00             .00        7,328.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 3110 EL.REG PURCHASED SE       42,073.00             .00             .00        1,518.76       40,554.24
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 3112 EL.REG PURCH NWEA          3,585.00        3,022.80             .00        3,022.80          562.20
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 3130 EL.REG NURSING                  .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 3220 EL.REG WKSHOPS/CONF          300.00             .00          250.00       12,765.00      -12,715.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 3450 EL.REG SOFTWARE           10,750.00             .00             .00        1,252.30        9,497.70
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 4120 EL.REG REPAIRS EQUI          500.00             .00             .00             .00          500.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 4190 EL.REG TECH REPAIRS        2,800.00        1,752.00             .00        2,430.43          369.57
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 4220 EL.REG RENTALS EQUI        8,545.00          590.36             .00        1,044.06        7,500.94
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5110 EL.REG TEACHING SUP       42,000.00       14,101.40       10,982.94       50,465.87      -19,448.81
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5119 EL.REG MIBLSI                   .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5123 EL.REG ISSI                     .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5210 EL.REG TEXTBOOKS          34,000.00        2,692.30          119.85       25,554.19        8,325.96
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5990 EL.REG MISC. SUPPLI        2,600.00             .00          744.60        2,744.90         -889.50
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5997 EL.REG TECH SUPPLIE          500.00           29.71             .00           72.18          427.82
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 6410 EL.REG NEW EQUIP/FU       10,000.00             .00             .00        6,108.13        3,891.87
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 6427 EL.REG TECH EQUIPME       60,000.00          744.73          651.92        1,742.73       57,605.35
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 7410 EL.REG DUES/FEES           7,875.00        2,235.00       -1,496.00       17,939.78       -8,568.78
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 8220 EL.REG PAYMT TO ANO        6,600.00        1,714.36             .00        3,428.72        3,171.28
11-1213-000-0000-02315-0011 3130 EL.REG.NURSE NURSIN             .00             .00          206.18          287.74         -493.92
11-1259-000-0000-02315-0011 3990 EL.BUS STUDENT INS         6,909.00             .00             .00        6,588.25          320.75
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - ELEMENTARY INSTRUCTION         4,820,794.86      308,137.16       11,459.49      380,877.47    4,428,457.90

11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 1240 HS.REG SALARY TEACH    1,428,227.90      112,010.43             .00      111,702.38    1,316,525.52
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 1242 HS.REG ISSI                     .00        3,076.32             .00        5,428.80       -5,428.80
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 1243 HS.REG PLTW                     .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 1870 HS.REG SALARY-SUBST        3,335.00           70.00             .00           70.00        3,265.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2130 HS.REG EMPLOYEE INS      322,137.09          161.03             .00       -6,483.22      328,620.31
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2210 HS.REG EARLY RETIRE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2820 HS.REG EMPLOYEE RET      369,061.31       28,738.16             .00       29,668.30      339,393.01
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2821 HS.REG RETIREMT STU      218,357.08             .00             .00      -16,821.98      235,179.06
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2830 HS.REG EMPLOYER SOC      112,043.15        8,381.21             .00        7,577.48      104,465.67
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2840 HS.REG WORKMANS COM        1,660.00             .00             .00             .00        1,660.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2850 HS.REG UNEMPLOYMENT        1,542.50             .00             .00             .00        1,542.50
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2920 HS.REG CASH IN LIEU       26,244.00        2,018.64             .00        2,018.64       24,225.36
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2990 HS.REG SICK DAY REI        7,350.00             .00             .00             .00        7,350.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3110 HS.REG PURCHASED SE       25,051.00             .00             .00        1,000.00       24,051.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3112 HS.REG PURCH NWEA          2,510.00        1,580.10             .00        1,580.10          929.90
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3130 HS.REG NURSING                  .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    3
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 11:05:44                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3220 HS.REG WKSHOPS/CONF          900.00             .00             .00           36.10          863.90
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3450 HS.REG SOFTWARE           15,000.00             .00             .00        7,021.90        7,978.10
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3710 HS.REG CAP                      .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3711 HS.REG TUITION COLL       45,001.00        2,879.00             .00        2,879.00       42,122.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 4120 HS.REG REPAIRS EQUI          400.00             .00             .00             .00          400.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 4190 HS.REG TECH REPAIRS        1,700.00             .00             .00          142.93        1,557.07
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 4220 HS.REG RENTALS EQUI       12,800.00          514.28             .00          805.03       11,994.97
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5110 HS.REG TEACHING SUP       15,000.00        3,580.83        2,824.92       11,526.02          649.06
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5121 HS.REG PLTW               10,000.00        2,786.95          -77.72       10,680.58         -602.86
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5122 HS.REG CAREER PREP         3,000.00             .00             .00             .00        3,000.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5123 HS.REG ISSI                     .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5130 HS.REG GRADUATION E        2,700.00             .00             .00        1,500.00        1,200.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5210 HS.REG TEXTBOOKS           7,000.00             .00        2,567.86       10,125.92       -5,693.78
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5211 HS.REG 20/20 VIRTUA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5990 HS.REG MISC. SUPPLI        3,200.00             .00             .00             .00        3,200.00
11-1113-000-0696-02316-0012 5990 HS.REG.DRUG MISC. S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5997 HS.REG TECH SUPPLIE        1,057.00           33.19             .00          223.98          833.02
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 6410 HS.REG NEW EQUIP/FU       10,000.00          833.97           53.52          833.97        9,112.51
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 6427 HS.REG TECH EQUIPME       43,500.00        1,093.76         -669.12        1,263.81       42,905.31
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 6450 HS.REG EQUIP DEPR          2,000.00          753.99          116.19        6,160.41       -4,276.60
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 7410 HS.REG DUES/FEES           2,525.00          672.50             .00        1,977.27          547.73
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 8210 HS.REG PREP ACADEMY       11,000.00             .00             .00             .00       11,000.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 8220 HS.REG PAYMT TO ANO        6,600.00        1,714.35             .00        3,428.70        3,171.30
11-1213-000-0000-02316-0012 3130 HS.NURSE NURSING                .00             .00           58.29          101.68         -159.97
11-1259-000-0000-02316-0012 3990 HS.BUS STUDENT INS         3,454.50             .00             .00        3,294.13          160.37
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - H.S. BASIC INSTRUCT            2,714,356.53      170,898.71        4,873.94      197,741.93    2,511,740.66

11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 1240 MS.REG SALARY TEACH    1,022,361.76       80,677.92             .00       81,467.56      940,894.20
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 1242 MS.REG ISSI                     .00        2,714.40             .00        6,333.60       -6,333.60
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 1243 MS.REG PLTW                3,000.00          226.20             .00        2,626.20          373.80
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 1870 MS.REG SALARY-SUBST        1,650.00           60.00             .00           60.00        1,590.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2130 MS.REG EMPLOYEE INS      206,815.58          181.10             .00       -5,090.14      211,905.72
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2820 MS.REG EMPLOYEE RET      263,389.15       21,496.38             .00       23,433.31      239,955.84
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2821 MS.REG RETIREMT STU      157,082.09             .00             .00      -12,106.61      169,188.70
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2830 MS.REG EMPLOYER SOC       82,074.86        6,249.34             .00        6,082.52       75,992.34
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2840 MS.REG WORKMANS COM          793.00             .00             .00          482.00          311.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2850 MS.REG UNEMPLOYMENT             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2920 MS.REG CASH IN LIEU       43,842.19        3,456.32             .00        3,456.32       40,385.87
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2990 MS.REG SICK DAY REI        3,150.00             .00             .00             .00        3,150.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3110 MS.REG PURCHASED SE       21,688.00             .00             .00        1,000.00       20,688.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3112 MS.REG PURCH NWEA          5,500.00        2,267.10             .00        2,267.10        3,232.90
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3130 MS.REG NURSING                  .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3220 MS.REG WKSHOPS/CONF          200.00             .00             .00           36.11          163.89
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3228 MS.REG PLTW TRAVEL              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3450 MS.REG SOFTWARE            8,450.00             .00             .00          997.80        7,452.20



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    4
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 11:05:44                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 4120 MS.REG REPAIRS EQUI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 4190 MS.REG TECH REPAIRS        2,200.00             .00             .00          232.36        1,967.64
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 4220 MS.REG RENTALS EQUI        4,000.00          344.59             .00          451.86        3,548.14
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5110 MS.REG TEACHING SUP       13,000.00        2,878.82          529.55        5,889.67        6,580.78
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5119 MS.REG MIBLSI                   .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5121 MS.REG PLTW                8,500.00          300.32             .00        1,376.76        7,123.24
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5122 MS.REG CAREER PREP              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5123 MS.REG ISSI                     .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5210 MS.REG TEXTBOOKS           4,000.00             .00             .00       20,635.93      -16,635.93
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5990 MS.REG MISC. SUPPLI        3,000.00             .00             .00             .00        3,000.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5997 MS.REG TECH SUPPLIE          400.00            5.34             .00          107.23          292.77
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 6410 MS.REG NEW EQUIP/FU        5,000.00          311.80             .00        1,778.97        3,221.03
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 6427 MS.REG TECH EQUIPME       54,500.00          700.63         -201.63          700.63       54,001.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 6450 MS.REG EQUIP DEPR          1,600.00          528.49          116.19        2,232.57         -748.76
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 7410 MS.REG DUES/FEES           2,485.00          272.50             .00        2,049.27          435.73
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 8220 MS.REG PAYMT TO ANO        6,600.00        1,714.36             .00        3,428.72        3,171.28
11-1213-000-0000-07262-0013 3130 MS.NURSE NURSING                .00             .00           58.29          118.69         -176.98
11-1259-000-0000-07262-0013 3990 MS. BUS STUDENT INS        3,454.50             .00             .00        3,294.12          160.38
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - M.S. BASIC INSTRUCT            1,928,736.13      124,385.61          502.40      153,342.55    1,774,891.18

11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 1240 HS.REG.DRIVER SALAR        6,859.31          748.44             .00        2,869.02        3,990.29
11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 2820 HS.REG.DRIVER EMPLO        1,753.24          191.30             .00          733.33        1,019.91
11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 2821 HS.REG.DRIVER RETIR          908.74             .00             .00          -68.91          977.65
11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 2830 HS.REG.DRIVER EMPLO          525.00           53.61             .00          205.58          319.42
11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 4120 HS.REG.DRIVER REPAI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 5110 HS.REG.DRIVER TEACH          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - DRIVERS EDUCATION                 10,246.29          993.35             .00        3,739.02        6,507.27

11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 1240 EL.SPEC.RES SALARY       711,144.20       53,703.63             .00       53,703.65      657,440.55
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 1240 HS.SPEC.RES SALARY              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-07262-0016 1240 MS.SPEC.RES SALARY              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-193-0202-02315-0016 1632 EL.SPEC.AI AIDE-AI       119,275.56       11,705.90             .00       18,186.98      101,088.58
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 1634 EL.SPEC.EMI AIDE-MC       29,724.30          924.89             .00        2,175.46       27,548.84
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 1636 HS.SPEC.EMI AIDE -        29,415.23          775.78             .00          775.78       28,639.45
11-1122-196-0202-02316-0016 1638 HS.SPEC.LRE LRE AID      119,237.85        5,201.53             .00        5,201.53      114,036.32
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 1870 EL.SPEC.RES SALARY-          205.00             .00             .00             .00          205.00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2130 EL.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE      168,634.28        1,717.71             .00         -690.39      169,324.67
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2210 EL.SPEC.RES EARLY R             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-193-0202-02315-0016 2820 EL.SPEC.AI EMPLOYEE             .00        3,242.82             .00        5,011.26       -5,011.26
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 2820 EL.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00          235.08             .00          551.23         -551.23
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2820 EL.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE      265,557.77       13,819.94             .00       14,003.72      251,554.05
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 2820 HS.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00          198.29             .00          198.29         -198.29
11-1122-196-0202-02316-0016 2820 HS.SPEC.LRE EMPLOYE             .00        1,387.99             .00        1,387.99       -1,387.99
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 2820 HS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    5
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 11:05:44                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1122-194-0202-07262-0016 2820 MS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2821 EL.SPEC.RES RETIREM      143,191.36             .00             .00      -11,038.38      154,229.74
11-1122-193-0202-02315-0016 2830 EL.SPEC.AI EMPLOYER             .00          887.50             .00        1,374.33       -1,374.33
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 2830 EL.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00           68.79             .00          161.59         -161.59
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2830 EL.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE       75,926.26        3,876.97             .00        3,343.46       72,582.80
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 2830 HS.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00           57.57             .00           57.57          -57.57
11-1122-196-0202-02316-0016 2830 HS.SPEC.LRE EMPLOYE             .00          394.59             .00          394.59         -394.59
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 2830 HS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-07262-0016 2830 MS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2840 EL.SPEC.RES WORKMAN          554.00             .00             .00          554.00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2920 EL.SPEC.RES CASH IN        6,561.00          504.66             .00          504.66        6,056.34
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2990 EL.SPEC.RES SICK DA        1,550.00             .00             .00             .00        1,550.00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 3110 EL.SPEC.RES PURCHAS        5,300.00             .00             .00             .00        5,300.00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 3113 EL.SPEC.RES HAVILAN       35,264.00             .00             .00             .00       35,264.00
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 3221 HS.SPEC.RES TRAVEL              .00          449.99             .00          449.99         -449.99
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 3222 EL.SPEC.RES TRAVEL              .00          499.99             .00          599.99         -599.99
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 3224 EL.SPEC.EMI TRAVEL              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 3226 HS.SPEC.EMI TRAVEL              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 4220 EL.SPEC.RES RENTALS          375.00           24.53             .00           48.30          326.70
11-1122-170-0202-07262-0016 5110 HS.SPEC.VI TEACHING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 5111 HS.SPEC.RES SUPPLIE          650.00           96.13             .00          126.66          523.34
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 5112 EL.SPEC.RES SUPPLIE        1,350.00          -24.29           44.14        3,289.69       -1,983.83
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 5114 EL.SPEC.EMI SUPPLIE          500.00          431.50             .00          619.12         -119.12
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 5116 HS.SPEC.EMI SUPPLIE             .00           60.43             .00          802.93         -802.93
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 5991 HS.SPEC.RES MISC HS           25.00             .00             .00             .00           25.00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 5992 EL.SPEC.RES MISC EL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 5994 EL.SPEC.EMI MISC MC             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 5996 HS.SPEC.EMI MISC SE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 6421 HS.SPEC.RES FURN/EQ             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 6422 EL.SPEC.RES FURN/EQ           25.00             .00             .00             .00           25.00
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 6424 EL.SPEC.EMI FURN/EQ             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 6426 HS.SPEC.EMI FURN/EQ          100.00             .00             .00             .00          100.00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 7410 EL.SPEC.RES DUES/FE           90.00             .00             .00             .00           90.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - SPECIAL EDUCATION              1,714,655.81      100,241.92           44.14      101,794.00    1,612,817.67

11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1240 EL.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02316-0017 1240 HS.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR        3,136.00             .00             .00             .00        3,136.00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1241 EL.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1250 EL.COMP.TTL 1 INSTR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1290 EL.COMP.TTL 1 OTHER        8,679.90          675.00             .00        2,025.00        6,654.90
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1630 EL.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR       78,406.02        1,336.98             .00        1,544.49       76,861.53
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1635 EL.COMP.TTL 1 STUDE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1637 EL.COMP.TTL 1 AIDE        44,223.60        3,452.32             .00        3,452.32       40,771.28
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2130 EL.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO        9,721.19          754.27             .00        3,922.44        5,798.75
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2820 EL.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO       70,329.35        1,431.39             .00        1,864.78       68,464.57



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    6
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 11:05:44                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1125-000-0601-02316-0017 2820 HS.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2821 EL.COMP.TTL 1 RETIR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2830 EL.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO       20,975.38          409.62             .00          515.09       20,460.29
11-1125-000-0601-02316-0017 2830 HS.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2840 EL.COMP.TTL 1 WORKM             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2920 EL.COMP.TTL 1 CASH         8,988.57             .00             .00             .00        8,988.57
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2990 EL.COMP.TTL 1 SICK              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 3220 EL.COMP.TTL 1 WKSHO          300.00             .00             .00             .00          300.00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 4220 EL.COMP.TTL 1 RENTA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 5110 EL.COMP.TTL 1 TEACH          500.00             .00             .00             .00          500.00
11-1125-000-0601-02316-0017 5110 HS.COMP.TTL 1 TEACH          275.00             .00             .00             .00          275.00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 6410 EL.COMP.TTL 1 NEW E             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 8220 EL.COMP.TTL 1 PAYMT             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 1220 EL.COUN.TTL 1 SALAR       24,562.30        1,862.50             .00        1,862.50       22,699.80
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 2130 EL.COUN.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 2820 EL.COUN.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00          476.05             .00          476.06         -476.06
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 2830 EL.COUN.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00          150.91             .00          136.65         -136.65
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 2920 EL.COUN.TTL 1 CASH              .00          176.64             .00          176.64         -176.64
11-1213-000-0601-02315-0017 3130 EL.NURSE.TTL 1 NURS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 1250 EL.INST.TTL 1 INSTR       89,683.40        6,813.14             .00       20,439.42       69,243.98
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 2130 EL.INST.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 2820 EL.INST.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00        1,741.42             .00        5,224.26       -5,224.26
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 2830 EL.INST.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00          531.72             .00        1,604.51       -1,604.51
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 2920 EL.INST.TTL 1 CASH              .00          403.72             .00        1,211.16       -1,211.16
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 1160 EL.DIR.TTL 1 SALARY       20,247.92        1,574.46             .00        4,723.38       15,524.54
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 2130 EL.DIR.TTL 1 EMPLOY             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 2820 EL.DIR.TTL 1 EMPLOY             .00          402.44             .00        1,207.32       -1,207.32
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 2830 EL.DIR.TTL 1 EMPLOY             .00          125.34             .00          376.02         -376.02
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 2920 EL.DIR.TTL 1 CASH I             .00          111.02             .00          333.06         -333.06
11-1231-000-0601-02315-0017 3180 EL.BOE.TTL 1 AUDIT           900.00             .00             .00          900.00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - TITLE I                          380,928.63       22,428.94             .00       51,995.10      328,933.53

11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1220 EL.COMP.AR SALARY C       17,544.50        1,330.34             .00        1,330.33       16,214.17
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 1220 MS.COMP.AR SALARY C       67,222.80        5,101.76             .00        5,101.75       62,121.05
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1240 EL.COMP.AR SALARY T             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 1240 HS.COMP.AR SALARY T             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 1240 MS.COMP.AR SALARY T       37,457.55        2,837.50             .00        2,837.50       34,620.05
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1250 EL.COMP.AR INSTR SP       14,764.60        1,120.36             .00        3,361.08       11,403.52
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1290 EL.COMP.AR OTHER PR       90,892.50        6,953.26             .00       20,859.78       70,032.72
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 1290 HS.COMP.AR OTHER PR       53,329.00        4,033.00             .00       12,099.00       41,230.00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1450 EL.COMP.AR SCHOOL N       20,000.00             .00             .00             .00       20,000.00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1630 EL.COMP.AR SALARY A       92,241.97        7,347.89             .00       11,503.80       80,738.17
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1631 EL.COMP.AR TUTOR           6,356.96             .00             .00             .00        6,356.96
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 1631 HS.COMP.AR TUTOR           4,008.96             .00             .00             .00        4,008.96
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 1631 MS.COMP.AR TUTOR           9,373.00           89.54             .00           89.54        9,283.46



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    7
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 11:05:44                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1633 EL.COMP.AR EARLY LI       26,328.00        1,825.18             .00        1,825.18       24,502.82
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1637 EL.COMP.AR AIDE - S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 1637 MS.COMP.AR AIDE - S       27,296.10        1,364.81             .00        1,364.81       25,931.29
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1870 EL.COMP.AR SALARY-S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2130 EL.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE       27,197.25          685.62             .00        2,281.58       24,915.67
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2820 EL.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE      122,806.49        4,868.51             .00       10,145.07      112,661.42
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 2820 HS.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE             .00        1,030.82             .00        3,092.46       -3,092.46
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 2820 MS.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE             .00        2,430.78             .00        2,417.92       -2,417.92
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2821 EL.COMP.AR RETIREMT       65,818.69             .00             .00       -5,070.74       70,889.43
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2830 EL.COMP.AR EMPLOYER       36,712.19        1,425.17             .00        2,977.48       33,734.71
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 2830 HS.COMP.AR EMPLOYER             .00          337.64             .00        1,012.92       -1,012.92
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 2830 MS.COMP.AR EMPLOYER             .00          693.66             .00          643.93         -643.93
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2840 EL.COMP.AR WORKMANS          350.00             .00             .00          350.00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2920 EL.COMP.AR CASH IN        12,793.95          479.44             .00        1,186.00       11,607.95
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 2920 HS.COMP.AR CASH IN              .00          504.66             .00        1,513.98       -1,513.98
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2990 EL.COMP.AR SICK DAY          288.00             .00             .00             .00          288.00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 3220 EL.COMP.AR WKSHOPS/          240.00             .00             .00             .00          240.00
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 3220 MS.COMP.AR WKSHOPS/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 3227 EL.COMP.AR TRAVE &              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 5110 EL.COMP.AR TEACHING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 5117 EL.COMP.AR TEACHING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 5118 EL.COMP.AR STUDENT              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 5990 EL.COMP.AR MISC. SU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 6410 EL.COMP.AR NEW EQUI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 6417 EL.COMP.AR EQUIP/FU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1213-000-0306-02315-0018 3130 EL.NURSE.AR NURSING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - AT RISK                          733,022.51       44,459.94             .00       80,923.37      652,099.14

11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 1240 EL.TITLE II A SALAR        2,142.18             .00             .00             .00        2,142.18
11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 1240 HS.TITLE II A SALAR        4,414.70             .00             .00             .00        4,414.70
11-1221-000-0764-07262-0019 1240 MS.TITLE II A SALAR        3,864.96             .00             .00             .00        3,864.96
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 2820 EL.TITLE II A EMPLO        2,646.56             .00             .00             .00        2,646.56
11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 2820 HS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-07262-0019 2820 MS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 2830 EL.TITLE II A EMPLO          754.59             .00             .00             .00          754.59
11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 2830 HS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-07262-0019 2830 MS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 3120 EL.TITLE II A EMPLO       12,217.51             .00             .00          888.60       11,328.91
11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 3120 HS.TITLE II A EMPLO        1,021.60             .00             .00          400.00          621.60
11-1221-000-0764-07262-0019 3120 MS.TITLE II A EMPLO        1,513.22             .00             .00             .00        1,513.22
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 5110 EL.TITLE II A TEACH             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 5990 HS.TITLE II A MISC.             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 6410 EL.TITLE II A NEW E             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 7410 EL.TITLE II A DUES/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - TITLE II TEACHER TRAININ          28,575.32             .00             .00        1,288.60       27,286.72



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    8
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 11:05:44                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 1240 EL.COMP.SS SALARY T        2,509.00             .00             .00        2,714.40         -205.40
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 1630 EL.COMP.SS SALARY A          283.00             .00             .00          158.40          124.60
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 2130 EL.COMP.SS EMPLOYEE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 2820 EL.COMP.SS EMPLOYEE          994.00             .00             .00          734.29          259.71
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 2830 EL.COMP.SS EMPLOYER          295.48             .00             .00          206.63           88.85
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 2840 EL.COMP.SS WORKMANS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 3220 EL.COMP.SS WKSHOPS/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 5110 EL.COMP.SS TEACHING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 6410 EL.COMP.SS NEW EQUI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1226-000-0341-02315-0020 1160 EL.DIR.SS SALARY SC             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1226-000-0341-02315-0020 2820 EL.DIR.SS EMPLOYEE              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1226-000-0341-02315-0020 2830 EL.DIR.SS EMPLOYER              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1261-000-0341-02315-0020 5790 EL.OPER.SS TRANSPOR          400.00             .00             .00             .00          400.00
11-1271-000-0341-02315-0020 1610 EL.TRANS.SS SALARY         1,175.00             .00             .00          899.62          275.38
11-1271-000-0341-02315-0020 2820 EL.TRANS.SS EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00          227.43         -227.43
11-1271-000-0341-02315-0020 2830 EL.TRANS.SS EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00           66.75          -66.75
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - SUMMER SCHOOL                      5,656.48             .00             .00        5,007.52          648.96

11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 1630 EL.COMP.BILING SALA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-02316-0021 1630 HS.COMP.BILING SALA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-07262-0021 1630 MS.COMP.BILING SALA        9,431.10             .00             .00             .00        9,431.10
11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 2130 EL.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 2820 EL.COMP.BILING EMPL        2,825.56             .00             .00             .00        2,825.56
11-1125-000-0307-02316-0021 2820 HS.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-07262-0021 2820 MS.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 2830 EL.COMP.BILING EMPL          721.48             .00             .00             .00          721.48
11-1125-000-0307-02316-0021 2830 HS.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-07262-0021 2830 MS.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 3220 EL.COMP.BILING WKSH             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 5110 EL.COMP.BILING TEAC             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - BILINGUAL                         12,978.14             .00             .00             .00       12,978.14

11-1125-000-0768-02315-0022 1290 EL.TITLE.VI OTHER P       17,749.80        1,349.98             .00        4,049.94       13,699.86
11-1125-000-0768-02315-0022 2130 EL.TITLE.VI EMPLOYE        4,196.38          258.11             .00          879.97        3,316.41
11-1125-000-0768-02315-0022 2820 EL.TITLE.VI EMPLOYE        4,536.85          345.06             .00        1,035.18        3,501.67
11-1125-000-0768-02315-0022 2821 EL.TITLE.VI RETIREM             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0768-02315-0022 2830 EL.TITLE.VI EMPLOYE        1,357.86          100.16             .00          300.48        1,057.38
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - TITLE VI RURAL                    27,840.89        2,053.31             .00        6,265.57       21,575.32

11-1125-000-0753-02315-0023 1630 EL.TITLE IV SSAE SA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0753-02315-0023 2820 EL.TITLE IV SSAE EM             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    9
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 11:05:44                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1125-000-0753-02315-0023 2830 EL.TITLE IV SSAE EM             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - TITLE IV SSAE                           .00             .00             .00             .00             .00

11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 1220 EL.COUN SALARY COUN       24,562.30        1,862.48             .00        1,862.48       22,699.82
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 1220 HS.COUN SALARY COUN       68,898.00        5,319.08             .00       15,957.24       52,940.76
11-1212-000-0000-07262-0025 1220 MS.COUN SALARY COUN        7,469.20          566.86             .00          511.01        6,958.19
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 1620 HS.COUN SALARY-SECR       38,319.68        3,169.32             .00        3,169.32       35,150.36
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2130 EL.COUN EMPLOYEE IN          663.66             .00             .00          -44.82          708.48
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2130 HS.COUN EMPLOYEE IN        8,840.84          532.80             .00        1,402.46        7,438.38
11-1212-000-0000-07262-0025 2130 MS.COUN EMPLOYEE IN          728.01             .00             .00             .00          728.01
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2820 EL.COUN EMPLOYEE RE        6,188.66          476.06             .00          476.07        5,712.59
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2820 HS.COUN EMPLOYEE RE       25,425.30        1,960.72             .00        4,679.85       20,745.45
11-1212-000-0000-07262-0025 2820 MS.COUN EMPLOYEE RE        1,909.13          144.88             .00          143.45        1,765.68
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2821 EL.COUN RETIREMT ST       24,535.96             .00             .00       -1,895.39       26,431.35
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2830 EL.COUN EMPLOYER SO        2,203.58          150.91             .00          136.60        2,066.98
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2830 HS.COUN EMPLOYER SO        9,205.99          647.95             .00        1,484.43        7,721.56
11-1212-000-0000-07262-0025 2830 MS.COUN EMPLOYER SO          617.29           41.50             .00           37.43          579.86
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2920 EL.COUN CASH IN LIE        2,296.35          176.62             .00          176.62        2,119.73
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2920 HS.COUN CASH IN LIE        6,561.00          504.66             .00        1,513.98        5,047.02
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2990 HS.COUN SICK DAY RE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1212-000-0000-07262-0025 2990 MS.COUN SICK DAY RE          600.00             .00             .00             .00          600.00
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 3220 EL.COUN WKSHOPS/CON             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 3220 HS.COUN WKSHOPS/CON          130.00           80.00             .00           80.00           50.00
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 5120 EL.COUN TESTING SUP          960.00             .00             .00        1,149.00         -189.00
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 5120 HS.COUN TESTING SUP        1,652.00             .00             .00             .00        1,652.00
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 5910 HS.COUN OFFICE SUPP          650.00           23.77             .00          139.80          510.20
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 6410 HS.COUN NEW EQUIP/F             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1219-000-0000-02315-0025 1660 EL.NOON SAL SUPVR-I       35,116.00        2,496.90             .00        4,199.27       30,916.73
11-1219-000-0000-02316-0025 1660 HS.NOON SAL SUPVR-I        1,738.50          674.50             .00          674.50        1,064.00
11-1219-000-0000-02315-0025 2820 EL.NOON EMPLOYEE RE        9,172.00          675.63             .00        1,137.41        8,034.59
11-1219-000-0000-02316-0025 2820 HS.NOON EMPLOYEE RE          435.00          173.39             .00          173.39          261.61
11-1219-000-0000-02315-0025 2830 EL.NOON EMPLOYER SO        2,686.00          187.44             .00          315.75        2,370.25
11-1219-000-0000-02316-0025 2830 HS.NOON EMPLOYER SO          133.00           47.12             .00           47.12           85.88
11-1221-000-0000-02315-0025 5110 EL.INSER TEACHING S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0000-02316-0025 5110 HS.INSER TEACHING S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - SUPPORT SERVICES PUPIL           281,697.45       19,912.59             .00       37,526.97      244,170.48

11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 1230 HS.LIB SALARY LIBRA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 1630 EL.LIB SALARY AIDE        16,022.98        1,073.04             .00        1,073.04       14,949.94
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 1630 HS.LIB SALARY AIDE        21,693.75        1,668.74             .00        5,006.22       16,687.53
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 2130 EL.LIB EMPLOYEE INS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2130 HS.LIB EMPLOYEE INS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2210 HS.LIB EARLY RETIRE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 2820 EL.LIB EMPLOYEE RET        4,237.88          305.37             .00          326.87        3,911.01



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   10
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 11:05:44                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2820 HS.LIB EMPLOYEE RET        6,499.45          499.96             .00        1,499.88        4,999.57
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2821 HS.LIB RETIREMT STU        7,919.01             .00             .00         -606.60        8,525.61
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 2830 EL.LIB EMPLOYER SOC        1,225.76           82.09             .00           82.08        1,143.68
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2830 HS.LIB EMPLOYER SOC        2,011.97          156.64             .00          469.92        1,542.05
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2920 HS.LIB CASH IN LIEU        4,606.50          378.50             .00        1,135.50        3,471.00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 3220 EL.LIB WKSHOPS/CONF             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 3220 HS.LIB WKSHOPS/CONF             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 4120 EL.LIB REPAIRS EQUI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 4120 HS.LIB REPAIRS EQUI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 5310 EL.LIB LIBRARY BOOK          530.00             .00           71.70             .00          458.30
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 5310 HS.LIB LIBRARY BOOK             .00        1,105.10         -466.80        1,105.10         -638.30
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 5990 EL.LIB MISC. SUPPLI        1,400.00             .00             .00          323.16        1,076.84
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 5990 HS.LIB MISC. SUPPLI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 6410 EL.LIB NEW EQUIP/FU          500.00             .00             .00             .00          500.00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 6410 HS.LIB NEW EQUIP/FU          350.00           50.94             .00           50.94          299.06
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 8220 HS.LIB PAYMT TO ANO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - LIBRARY                           66,997.30        5,320.38         -395.10       10,466.11       56,926.29

11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 1560 ATHLETIC COACH SALA      155,194.82       14,368.75             .00       20,236.87      134,957.95
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 2130 ATHLETIC EMPLOYEE I        5,000.00          200.05             .00          600.15        4,399.85
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 2820 ATHLETIC EMPLOYEE R       41,347.80        3,745.17             .00        5,389.80       35,958.00
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 2821 ATHLETIC RETIREMT S       18,823.89             .00             .00       -1,448.00       20,271.89
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 2830 ATHLETIC EMPLOYER S       11,872.40        1,038.10             .00        1,388.79       10,483.61
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 3110 ATHLETIC PURCHASED        87,481.00             .00             .00        1,000.00       86,481.00
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 5990 ATHLETIC MISC. SUPP       66,000.00             .00        2,186.66        1,218.00       62,595.34
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 6410 ATHLETIC NEW EQUIP/        3,000.00             .00        1,163.18             .00        1,836.82
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 6420 ATHLETIC FURN/EQUIP             .00             .00        2,148.75             .00       -2,148.75
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - ATHLETIC                         388,719.91       19,352.07        5,498.59       28,385.61      354,835.71

11-1231-000-0000-00000-0028 3180 BUSINESS OFFICE AUD       13,000.00        4,110.00             .00       21,710.00       -8,710.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 1110 SUPER SALARY SUPERI      111,505.80        8,500.44             .00       25,501.32       86,004.48
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 1390 SUPER SALARY-ADMIN.       41,944.00        3,172.60             .00        9,517.80       32,426.20
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 1490 SUPER STAKEHOLDER          7,231.25          556.26             .00        1,668.78        5,562.47
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 1620 SUPER SALARY-SECR         71,013.90        5,589.66             .00       11,685.66       59,328.24
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 1999 SUPER MISC                      .00             .00             .00           -5.00            5.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2130 SUPER EMPLOYEE INSU      103,559.60        6,521.67             .00       29,965.96       73,593.64
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2820 SUPER EMPLOYEE RETI      113,710.10        4,441.36             .00       12,024.80      101,685.30
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2821 SUPER RETIREMT STUD       63,611.75             .00             .00       -4,902.26       68,514.01
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2830 SUPER EMPLOYER SOCI       35,033.89        1,318.46             .00        3,538.61       31,495.28
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2920 SUPER CASH IN LIEU         8,201.25          479.42             .00        1,438.26        6,762.99
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2990 SUPER SICK DAY REIM        1,763.00             .00             .00             .00        1,763.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3170 SUPER LEGAL SERVICE        8,000.00        2,680.00             .00        3,900.95        4,099.05
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3190 SUPER UNEMPLOYMENT         2,880.00          240.00             .00          960.00        1,920.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3191 SUPER BOARD EXPENSE        2,900.00             .00             .00             .00        2,900.00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   11
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 11:05:44                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3220 SUPER WKSHOPS/CONF         5,000.00           62.20             .00           67.50        4,932.50
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3450 SUPER SOFTWARE             1,000.00             .00             .00           50.90          949.10
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 4190 SUPER TECH REPAIRS              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 4220 SUPER RENTALS EQUIP        3,400.00          104.14             .00          757.99        2,642.01
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 4910 SUPER SALARY ELECTI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 5910 SUPER OFFICE SUPPLI        2,500.00           37.72           24.44        1,980.04          495.52
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 5990 SUPER MISC. SUPPLIE        3,000.00            4.25           63.95          415.76        2,520.29
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 5997 SUPER TECH SUPPLIES          400.00           13.97             .00           53.92          346.08
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 6410 SUPER NEW EQUIP/FUR          500.00             .00             .00             .00          500.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 6427 SUPER TECH EQUIPMEN        1,700.00           12.60          -12.60           12.60        1,700.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 7410 SUPER DUES/FEES            9,590.00          125.00             .00        6,676.48        2,913.52
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 8220 SUPER PAYMT TO ANOT        2,600.00        2,182.51             .00        2,182.51          417.49
11-1252-000-0000-00000-0028 1310 ACCT SALARY-ACCOUNT      146,174.20       11,144.20             .00       33,432.60      112,741.60
11-1252-000-0000-00000-0028 2820 ACCT EMPLOYEE RETIR             .00        2,789.48             .00        8,368.40       -8,368.40
11-1252-000-0000-00000-0028 2830 ACCT EMPLOYER SOCIA             .00          826.50             .00        2,454.77       -2,454.77
11-1252-000-0000-00000-0028 2920 ACCT CASH IN LIEU O             .00          151.40             .00          454.20         -454.20
11-1257-000-0000-00000-0028 3610 PRINT PRINTING/BIND        8,000.00             .00             .00          692.32        7,307.68
11-1259-000-0000-00000-0028 7210 BUSINESS INTEREST S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1259-000-0000-00000-0028 7410 BUSINESS DUES/FEES        12,000.00             .00             .00        1,331.33       10,668.67
11-1259-000-0000-00000-0028 7610 BUSINESS TAXES ABAT             .00        2,229.88             .00        9,525.96       -9,525.96
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 1590 TECH SALARY OTHER T       69,112.90        5,177.20             .00       16,032.83       53,080.07
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 2820 TECH EMPLOYEE RETIR             .00        1,260.80             .00        3,782.40       -3,782.40
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 2830 TECH EMPLOYER SOCIA             .00          365.85             .00        1,135.90       -1,135.90
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 2990 TECH SICK DAY REIMB        1,013.00             .00             .00             .00        1,013.00
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 3450 TECH SOFTWARE              1,000.00          465.00         -465.00          465.00        1,000.00
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 4190 TECH TECH REPAIRS            550.00             .00             .00             .00          550.00
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 5997 TECH TECH SUPPLIES           900.00             .00             .00           74.85          825.15
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 6427 TECH TECH EQUIPMENT        2,000.00          178.36         -105.00          757.52        1,347.48
11-1511-000-0000-00000-0028 7140 DEBT REDEMPTION BON             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1511-000-0000-00000-0028 7240 DEBT INTEREST ON BO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - GENERAL ADMIN/BUSINESS           854,794.64       64,740.93         -494.21      207,710.66      647,578.19

11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 1150 EL.PRIN SALARY SCH.      131,026.78       10,025.56             .00       30,076.68      100,950.10
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 1150 HS.PRIN SALARY SCH.      173,414.20       13,179.56             .00       39,538.68      133,875.52
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 1150 MS.PRIN SALARY SCH.      172,049.67       13,105.74             .00       39,317.22      132,732.45
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 1620 EL.PRIN SALARY-SECR       55,116.14        4,230.20             .00        4,230.20       50,885.94
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 1620 HS.PRIN SALARY-SECR       42,486.00        3,268.18             .00        3,268.18       39,217.82
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 1620 MS.PRIN SALARY-SECR       30,575.00        2,351.94             .00        2,351.94       28,223.06
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2130 EL.PRIN EMPLOYEE IN       24,506.22        1,505.99             .00        4,607.17       19,899.05
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2130 HS.PRIN EMPLOYEE IN       17,545.06        1,226.69             .00        3,613.92       13,931.14
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2130 MS.PRIN EMPLOYEE IN       42,449.83        2,407.22             .00        7,006.62       35,443.21
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2210 EL.PRIN EARLY RETIR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2210 HS.PRIN EARLY RETIR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2820 EL.PRIN EMPLOYEE RE       49,329.72        3,740.48             .00        9,051.59       40,278.13
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2820 HS.PRIN EMPLOYEE RE       55,163.64        4,204.04             .00       10,941.43       44,222.21



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   12
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 11:05:44                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2820 MS.PRIN EMPLOYEE RE       51,890.87        3,950.99             .00       10,650.63       41,240.24
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2821 EL.PRIN RETIREMT ST       26,353.44             .00             .00       -2,030.99       28,384.43
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2821 HS.PRIN RETIREMT ST       32,454.98             .00             .00       -2,502.44       34,957.42
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2821 MS.PRIN RETIREMT ST       30,637.50             .00             .00       -2,359.02       32,996.52
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2830 EL.PRIN EMPLOYER SO       14,959.64        1,128.14             .00        2,584.21       12,375.43
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2830 HS.PRIN EMPLOYER SO       17,640.30        1,267.59             .00        3,159.00       14,481.30
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2830 MS.PRIN EMPLOYER SO       16,186.30        1,151.53             .00        3,016.81       13,169.49
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2840 EL.PRIN WORKMANS CO          120.00             .00             .00          120.00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2840 HS.PRIN WORKMANS CO          120.00             .00             .00          120.00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2840 MS.PRIN WORKMANS CO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2850 EL.PRIN UNEMPLOYMEN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2850 MS.PRIN UNEMPLOYMEN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2920 EL.PRIN CASH IN LIE        7,741.98        1,100.16             .00        1,281.84        6,460.14
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2920 HS.PRIN CASH IN LIE       13,122.00        1,009.32             .00        2,018.64       11,103.36
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2920 MS.PRIN CASH IN LIE        6,561.00          504.66             .00          504.66        6,056.34
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2990 EL.PRIN SICK DAY RE        1,688.00             .00             .00             .00        1,688.00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2990 HS.PRIN SICK DAY RE        1,650.00             .00             .00             .00        1,650.00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2990 MS.PRIN SICK DAY RE        2,400.00             .00             .00             .00        2,400.00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 3220 EL.PRIN WKSHOPS/CON             .00             .00             .00           95.00          -95.00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 3220 HS.PRIN WKSHOPS/CON          500.00             .00             .00             .00          500.00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 3220 MS.PRIN WKSHOPS/CON             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 4120 EL.PRIN REPAIRS EQU             .00             .00             .00          105.00         -105.00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 4120 HS.PRIN REPAIRS EQU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 4120 MS.PRIN REPAIRS EQU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 5910 EL.PRIN OFFICE SUPP        2,500.00          888.80             .00        3,705.26       -1,205.26
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 5910 HS.PRIN OFFICE SUPP        1,200.00          339.22             .00        1,508.48         -308.48
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 5910 MS.PRIN OFFICE SUPP        1,700.00          382.67             .00        1,418.60          281.40
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 5990 EL.PRIN MISC. SUPPL        3,500.00            1.41          203.66        1,104.06        2,192.28
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 5990 HS.PRIN MISC. SUPPL        1,000.00             .00             .00             .00        1,000.00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 5990 MS.PRIN MISC. SUPPL        1,000.00             .00             .00          151.45          848.55
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 6410 EL.PRIN NEW EQUIP/F          300.00             .00             .00        1,881.62       -1,581.62
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 6410 HS.PRIN NEW EQUIP/F          110.00             .00             .00             .00          110.00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 6410 MS.PRIN NEW EQUIP/F          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 7410 EL.PRIN DUES/FEES               .00          635.00             .00          635.00         -635.00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 7410 HS.PRIN DUES/FEES               .00             .00             .00          400.00         -400.00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 7410 MS.PRIN DUES/FEES               .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - SCHOOL ADMIN - PRINCIPAL       1,029,198.27       71,605.09          203.66      181,571.44      847,423.17

11-1351-000-0822-02315-0030 1630 EL.LATCH SALARY AID       35,559.00        2,585.67             .00        5,168.16       30,390.84
11-1351-000-0822-02315-0030 2820 EL.LATCH EMPLOYEE R        9,754.97          717.67             .00        1,422.02        8,332.95
11-1351-000-0822-02315-0030 2821 EL.LATCH RETIREMT S        4,284.06             .00             .00         -330.23        4,614.29
11-1351-000-0822-02315-0030 2830 EL.LATCH EMPLOYER S        2,720.26          196.74             .00          392.65        2,327.61
11-1351-000-0822-02315-0030 5110 EL.LATCH TEACHING S          700.00             .00             .00           43.70          656.30
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 1160 EL.PARED SALARY SCH       25,010.00        1,074.50             .00        2,222.50       22,787.50
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 2820 EL.PARED EMPLOYEE R        6,136.96          274.64             .00          568.07        5,568.89



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   13
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 11:05:44                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 2821 EL.PARED RETIREMT S        4,673.52             .00             .00         -359.43        5,032.95
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 2830 EL.PARED EMPLOYER S        1,836.77           79.73             .00          164.92        1,671.85
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 3220 EL.PARED WKSHOPS/CO          500.00          147.80             .00          147.80          352.20
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 5110 EL.PARED TEACHING S          185.00          260.35             .00          263.22          -78.22
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 6410 EL.PARED NEW EQUIP/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - COMMUNITY SERVICES                91,360.54        5,337.10             .00        9,703.38       81,657.16

11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 1170 OPER SALARY SUPVR-I       35,250.00        2,596.16             .00        7,788.48       27,461.52
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 1550 OPER SALARY - MAINT       72,015.60        6,259.20             .00       17,704.13       54,311.47
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 1640 OPER SALARY CUSTODI      243,950.36       17,142.49             .00       51,898.76      192,051.60
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 1960 OPER OVERTIME OPERA       10,815.39          943.08             .00        1,163.14        9,652.25
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2130 OPER EMPLOYEE INSUR      116,957.68        6,890.12             .00       19,972.57       96,985.11
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2820 OPER EMPLOYEE RETIR       94,312.74        7,107.43             .00       20,594.95       73,717.79
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2821 OPER RETIREMT STUDE       54,784.00             .00             .00       -4,224.96       59,008.96
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2830 OPER EMPLOYER SOCIA       27,951.42        1,962.97             .00        5,658.27       22,293.15
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2840 OPER WORKMANS COMPE        6,620.00             .00             .00             .00        6,620.00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2850 OPER UNEMPLOYMENT C             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2920 OPER CASH IN LIEU O        3,280.50          512.68             .00        1,017.36        2,263.14
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2990 OPER SICK DAY REIMB        2,175.00             .00             .00             .00        2,175.00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3220 OPER WKSHOPS/CONF I             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3410 OPER TELEPHONE            15,075.00        1,183.92             .00        3,452.06       11,622.94
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3830 OPER WATER AND SEWA       15,500.00        2,883.66             .00        3,548.81       11,951.19
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3840 OPER WASTE AND TRAS        3,523.59          265.62             .00        1,328.12        2,195.47
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3910 OPER INSURANCE LIAB       60,691.11             .00             .00             .00       60,691.11
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3911 OPER BOILER INSURAN        4,332.16             .00             .00             .00        4,332.16
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 4110 OPER REPAIRS BLDG/L        2,650.00        1,357.00             .00       34,343.00      -31,693.00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 4120 OPER REPAIRS EQUIPM       18,300.00          229.00          193.26        5,747.17       12,359.57
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 4220 OPER RENTALS EQUIP        58,000.00          256.00             .00        7,108.50       50,891.50
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5510 OPER HEATING GAS          75,000.00          401.51             .00          808.61       74,191.39
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5520 OPER ELECTRICITY         162,000.00       11,025.95             .00       21,939.41      140,060.59
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5910 OPER OFFICE SUPPLIE        1,325.00           12.75             .00           54.15        1,270.85
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5980 OPER MAINTENANCE SU       14,000.00        2,746.17             .00        3,078.69       10,921.31
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5981 OPER BOILER TREATME             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5990 OPER MISC. SUPPLIES       27,000.00        4,145.40           94.39        7,990.07       18,915.54
11-1455-000-0000-00000-0031 6220 AQUIS FURN/EQUIP BL       67,000.00         -109.18       14,788.15       22,366.56       29,845.29
11-1455-000-0000-00000-0031 6221 AQUIS FURN/EQUIP GR       88,920.00             .00             .00       43,519.47       45,400.53
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - OPERATION-MAINTENANCE          1,281,429.55       67,811.93       15,075.80      276,857.32      989,496.43

11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 1160 PAC SALARY SCH. DIR        5,000.00          500.00             .00          500.00        4,500.00
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 2130 PAC EMPLOYEE INSURA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 2820 PAC EMPLOYEE RETIRE        1,278.00          127.80             .00          127.80        1,150.20
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 2821 PAC RETIREMT STUDEN          908.74             .00             .00          -70.91          979.65
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 2830 PAC EMPLOYER SOCIAL          382.50           37.12             .00           37.12          345.38
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 2920 PAC CASH IN LIEU OF             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   14
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 11:05:44                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 3110 PAC PURCHASED SERVI             .00        1,630.00             .00        1,910.60       -1,910.60
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 5110 PAC TEACHING SUPPLY          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 5990 PAC MISC. SUPPLIES/          150.00             .00             .00             .00          150.00
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 6410 PAC NEW EQUIP/FURN         3,900.00             .00          918.00             .00        2,982.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - PAC                               11,819.24        2,294.92          918.00        2,504.61        8,396.63

11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1170 TRANS SALARY SUPVR-       34,250.00        2,596.14             .00        7,788.42       26,461.58
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1550 TRANS SALARY - MAIN       10,160.80             .00             .00             .00       10,160.80
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1610 TRANS SALARY VEHICL      129,307.64        9,096.38             .00       11,413.06      117,894.58
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1611 TRANS SALARY-EXTRA        22,270.59        3,286.54             .00        5,264.18       17,006.41
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1620 TRANS SALARY-SECR          1,650.00             .00             .00             .00        1,650.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1630 TRANS SALARY AIDE          7,195.50          746.64             .00        1,145.04        6,050.46
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2130 TRANS EMPLOYEE INSU          771.96           19.15             .00           72.80          699.16
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2820 TRANS EMPLOYEE RETI       54,189.24        4,137.41             .00        6,766.85       47,422.39
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2821 TRANS RETIREMT STUD       31,935.70             .00             .00       -2,461.54       34,397.24
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2830 TRANS EMPLOYER SOCI       15,966.86        1,199.28             .00        1,984.91       13,981.95
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2840 TRANS WORKMANS COMP        1,402.00             .00             .00        1,402.00             .00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2850 TRANS UNEMPLOYMENT              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2920 TRANS CASH IN LIEU         3,280.50          252.32             .00          756.96        2,523.54
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2990 TRANS SICK DAY REIM          600.00             .00             .00             .00          600.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 3192 TRANS PHYSICALS            1,100.00             .00             .00          859.00          241.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 3220 TRANS WKSHOPS/CONF              .00             .00             .00          500.00         -500.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 3930 TRANS TRANSPORTATIO        8,680.00             .00             .00             .00        8,680.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 4130 TRANS BUS MECHANIC        18,000.00          202.50             .00        4,133.45       13,866.55
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 4230 TRANS CONTRACTED SE          896.00             .00             .00          337.50          558.50
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5710 TRANS GASOLINE, OIL       33,000.00        2,129.79             .00        3,665.43       29,334.57
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5720 TRANS TIRES,TUBES A        2,505.00        5,328.65             .00        5,328.65       -2,823.65
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5730 TRANS VEHICLE REPAI       25,000.00        2,731.74             .00        6,288.49       18,711.51
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5910 TRANS OFFICE SUPPLI          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5990 TRANS MISC. SUPPLIE          600.00             .00             .00        1,000.00         -400.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 6410 TRANS NEW EQUIP/FUR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 6510 TRANS NEW VEHICLES              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 6610 TRANS SCHOOL BUS PU       73,500.00             .00             .00             .00       73,500.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 7410 TRANS DUES/FEES              500.00             .00             .00          835.53         -335.53
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - TRANSPORTATION                   476,961.79       31,726.54             .00       57,080.73      419,881.06

11-1621-000-0000-00000-0040 8110 MODFUND ATHLETIC                .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1633-000-0000-00000-0040 8110 MODFUND DEBT ATHLET             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1641-000-0000-00000-0040 8110 MODFUND B&S ATHLETI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - MODICATIONS                             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00

      TOTAL FUND - GENERAL FUND                        17,168,290.17    1,076,487.80       37,743.07    1,809,593.24   15,320,953.86



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   15
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 11:05:44                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/19

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

TOTAL REPORT                                           17,168,290.17    1,076,487.80       37,743.07    1,809,593.24   15,320,953.86



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 10:21:53                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 29579        9101        10/22/18    1968     ADRIAN COLLEGE             3711     DUAL ENROLL                          225.00

 29580        9101        10/22/18    3150     ADRIAN LOCKSMITH & CYCLER  5980     KEYS                                  88.00
 29580        9101        10/22/18    3150     ADRIAN LOCKSMITH & CYCLER  5980     KYES                                  15.84
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            103.84

 29581        9101        10/22/18    3250     ADRIAN MECHANICAL SERVICE  4120     SEWAGE GRINDER PUMP                  229.00

 29582        9101        10/22/18    2790     ADRIAN PLUMBING & HEATING  4110     REMOVED DRAINS, INSTA              1,357.00

 29583        9101        10/22/18    4613     ALLHEART                   5121     AH-B2000--BLK3XL ALLHEART             13.96
 29583        9101        10/22/18    4613     ALLHEART                   5121     AH-B2000--BLKMED ALLHEART             49.44
 29583        9101        10/22/18    4613     ALLHEART                   5121     AH-B2000--BLKSML ALLHEART             61.80
 29583        9101        10/22/18    4613     ALLHEART                   5121     AH-B2000--BLKXSM ALLHEART             12.36
 29583        9101        10/22/18    4613     ALLHEART                   5121     AH-B2100--BLKLGE ALLHEART             43.08
 29583        9101        10/22/18    4613     ALLHEART                   5121     AH-B2100--BLKLGT ALLHEART              8.78
 29583        9101        10/22/18    4613     ALLHEART                   5121     AH-B2100--BLKMED ALLHEART             21.54
 29583        9101        10/22/18    4613     ALLHEART                   5121     AH-B2100--BLKSML ALLHEART             35.90
 29583        9101        10/22/18    4613     ALLHEART                   5121     AH-B2100--BLKXLG ALLHEART             14.36
 29583        9101        10/22/18    4613     ALLHEART                   5121     AH-B2100--BLKXSM ALLHEART              7.18
 29583        9101        10/22/18    4613     ALLHEART                   5121     DI-83006--BLWXST DICKIES              13.58
 29583        9101        10/22/18    4613     ALLHEART                   5121     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             31.46
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            313.44

 29584                                5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I           VOID: MULTI STUB CHECK

 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5121     COMPLICATIONS: A SURGEON'              8.79
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5121     EVER READY FIRST AID TRIA              7.99
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5121     FORENSIC SCIENCE: AN INTR             48.87
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5121     PRIMACARE KC-1010 UNIVERS             24.52
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5121     SECURE SGBM-60S PATIENT T              8.99
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5121     THE BOOK OF BLOOD: FROM L             18.99
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5121     FORENSIC SCIENCE: AN INTR             47.36
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5121     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              4.74
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5121     MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY FOR H             66.69
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5121     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              7.98
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5121     FORENSIC SCIENCE: FUNDAME             78.03
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5121     STEDMAN'S MEDICAL TERMINO             29.97
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5121     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              3.98
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5121     STEDMAN'S MEDICAL TERMINO             29.96
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5121     DOG FIRST AID (RED CROSS              30.21
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5121     TOP 100 HEALTH-CARE CAREE              5.98
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5121     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              3.99
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5121     HEARTSAVER FIRST AID CPR               1.97
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5121     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              3.99
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5121     INTERNAL MEDICINE: A DOCT              6.98
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     ALTHEA & OLIVER    BY CRI             10.99
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     EATING GREEN (GREEN SCENE             17.81
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     GOING GREEN AT SCHOOL (GR             17.81
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     GREEN GARDENING AND COMPO             14.25
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     HAUNTED CASTLES AND FORTS             18.10
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     HAUNTED CHURCHES AND GRAV             13.88
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     LIVING GREEN AT HOME (THE             12.56
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     LOST IN THE JUNGLE OF DOO              9.26
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     LOST IN THE SWAMP OF TERR             10.91
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5990     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             12.99



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 10:21:53                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5990     VP-6536-STOP-FB VP-6500 S            175.14
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5121     IN SHOCK: MY JOURNEY FROM             12.19
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     THE 104-STOREY TREEHOUSE              10.37
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5121     GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENT AC             20.76
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     HAUNTED BATTLEFIELDS (HAU             17.99
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     HAUNTED TOWNS AND VILLAGE             17.99
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     PO190429 GRAHAMS&H                     9.24
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     WHAT DOES IT MEAN TO BE G             12.99
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5121     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              4.49
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5121     INTRODUCTION TO PHYSICAL              42.00
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5121     JOURNEY ACROSS THE LIFE S              5.43
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5121     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              3.99
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5121     MEDICAL TERMINOLOGY FOR H             65.99
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5121     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              3.99
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5121     FORENSIC SCIENCE: FUNDAME             78.02
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     A DIFFERENT POND    BY BA             11.16
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     A MILLION DOTS    BY ANDR             16.34
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     A PLACE FOR ZERO (CHARLES              7.67
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     AMERICANAH    BY CHIMAMAN             14.40
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     ANDY AND HIS YELLOW FRISB             10.45
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     BIG CAT, LITTLE CAT    BY             10.78
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     CLARICE BEAN: THE UTTERLY             16.86
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     CROWN: AN ODE TO THE FRES             12.56
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     DOG MAN: LORD OF THE FLEA             13.90
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     EUGENIA LINCOLN AND THE U              5.99
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     FRANCINE POULET MEETS THE              5.99
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     GRAND CANYON    BY JASON               8.45
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     HALF OF A YELLOW SUN    B             15.26
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     HELLO, UNIVERSE    BY ERI             11.89
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     JUDY MOODY AND THE RIGHT              13.71
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     LAUREN CHILD RUBY REDFORT             45.47
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     LEROY NINKER SADDLES UP:               5.99
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     LOVE & GELATO (TEEN'S TOP              9.89
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     LOVE & LUCK    BY JENNA E             13.29
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     LUCKY BROKEN GIRL    BY R              8.16
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     MERCY WATSON FIGHTS CRIME              5.99
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     MERCY WATSON: SOMETHING W              5.74
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     MY MOST EXCELLENT YEAR: A              8.93
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     NATHAN HALE'S HAZARDOUS T             26.59
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     PIECING ME TOGETHER    BY             10.48
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     PURPLE HIBISCUS: A NOVEL              10.84
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     SIR CUMFERENCE AND ALL TH              7.95
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     SPARROW    BY SARAH MOON              13.29
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     THE BIG BOOK OF GIRL POWE             11.89
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     THE HATE U GIVE    BY ANG             11.76
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     THE THINGS THEY CARRIED               10.72
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     THE WORD COLLECTOR    BY              16.19
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     WE ARE OKAY    BY NINA LA             11.82
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     WE SHOULD ALL BE FEMINIST              6.39
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     WHEN I WAS THE GREATEST                9.99
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     WHERE ARE YOU GOING, BABY              5.39
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5310     WOLF IN THE SNOW    BY MA             11.98
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5121     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              3.99
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5121     INTRODUCTION TO PHYSICAL              39.83
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5121     DHO: HEALTH SCIENCE BY LO            283.20
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5121     ESSENTIALS OF HUMAN DISEA             28.22



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    3
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 10:21:53                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5121     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             18.95
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5121     HUMAN DISEASES (8TH EDITI             46.89
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5121     LEADERSHIP AND SELF-DECEP              7.99
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5121     BLS (BASIC LIFE SUPPORT)               8.05
 29585        9101        10/22/18    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5121     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              3.99
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,944.38

 29586        9101        10/22/18    6870     AMERICAN OFFICE SOLUTIONS  4220     C1851 HS COPIER                        1.42
 29586        9101        10/22/18    6870     AMERICAN OFFICE SOLUTIONS  4220     C1851 HS COPIER                       69.54
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             70.96

 29587        9101        10/22/18    7065     AMERICAN TIME & SIGNAL CO  5980     MOTORS                               185.55

 29588        9101        10/22/18    8133     AT&T MOBILITY              3410     CELLPHONE                            356.96

 29589        9101        10/22/18    72220    AUTO VALUE ADRIAN          5730     PRIME, DEXRON                        147.42
 29589        9101        10/22/18    72220    AUTO VALUE ADRIAN          5710     DSLEXH FL2.5                          54.16
 29589        9101        10/22/18    72220    AUTO VALUE ADRIAN          5730     HALOGEN CAPSULES                      26.76
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            228.34

 29590        9101        10/22/18    86100    BIG C LUMBER               5110     WHITE BOARDS                          73.95

 29591        9101        10/22/18    18204    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SU     5121     228586- CAROLINA'S PERFEC            135.00

 29592        9101        10/22/18    21811    CCI SOUTH, INC             4220     PHONE SERVICES                       105.00

 29593        9101        10/22/18    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       4190     3312971 HP SAN WARRANTY            1,752.00
 29593        9101        10/22/18    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     4503485 - SERVER DRIVES                7.85
 29593        9101        10/22/18    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     4503485 - SERVER DRIVES              106.00
 29593        9101        10/22/18    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     4503485 - SERVER DRIVES              125.64
 29593        9101        10/22/18    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     4503485 - SERVER DRIVES              153.11
 29593        9101        10/22/18    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     065245 - SPEAKER SPLITTER             20.32
 29593        9101        10/22/18    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     3607657 - LG DVD DRIVE                53.04
 29593        9101        10/22/18    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     2776345 - ATLAS SPEAKERS             210.00
 29593        9101        10/22/18    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     4747531 - ATLAS SOUND AMP            214.64
 29593        9101        10/22/18    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     4010096 - EPSON DOCUMENT             499.00
 29593        9101        10/22/18    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     4010096 - EPSON DOCUMENT             499.00
 29593        9101        10/22/18    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     4734464 - SAMSUNG HARD DR            105.00
 29593        9101        10/22/18    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     4010096 - EPSON DOCUMENT             499.00
 29593        9101        10/22/18    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     4546242 - SERVER DRIVE                 4.75
 29593        9101        10/22/18    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     4546242 - SERVER DRIVE                64.12
 29593        9101        10/22/18    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     4546242 - SERVER DRIVE                75.99
 29593        9101        10/22/18    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     4546242 - SERVER DRIVE                92.62
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          4,482.08

 29594        9101        10/22/18    19180    CENTRAL MICHIGAN PAPER     5110     BMP8511 8.5 X 11 BOISE CO          1,098.00
 29594        9101        10/22/18    19180    CENTRAL MICHIGAN PAPER     5110     BMP8511 8.5 X 11 BOISE CO          3,294.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          4,392.00

 29595        9101        10/22/18    21370    CODEMONKEY STUDIOS INC     5121     REISSUE CK                           150.00

 29596        9101        10/22/18    23597    DARNELL & MEYERING, P.C.   3180     AUDIT SERVICES                     4,110.00

 29597        9101        10/22/18    13384    DICK BLICK                 5110     BOOK Y69357-1001 THE REAL             18.36
 29597        9101        10/22/18    13384    DICK BLICK                 5110     BRUSHES Y06119-1004                   52.44
 29597        9101        10/22/18    13384    DICK BLICK                 5110     BRUSHES Y06156-1002                   41.88



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    4
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 10:21:53                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 29597        9101        10/22/18    13384    DICK BLICK                 5110     EXACTO BLADES # 11Y57457-             20.94
 29597        9101        10/22/18    13384    DICK BLICK                 5110     GELLI PLATES E47003-1001             147.59
 29597        9101        10/22/18    13384    DICK BLICK                 5110     LINOLEUM E40404-1012                 155.90
 29597        9101        10/22/18    13384    DICK BLICK                 5110     MASKING TAPE    E24126--1             64.80
 29597        9101        10/22/18    13384    DICK BLICK                 5110     PAINTER TAPE I INCH Y2414             37.65
 29597        9101        10/22/18    13384    DICK BLICK                 5110     PENS   Y20817-2021                    44.33
 29597        9101        10/22/18    13384    DICK BLICK                 5110     PENS Y20817-2020                      81.84
 29597        9101        10/22/18    13384    DICK BLICK                 5110     PLASTER CRAFT Y341134-282            139.31
 29597        9101        10/22/18    13384    DICK BLICK                 5110     Y57661-1087 SCISSORS                  68.40
 29597        9101        10/22/18    13384    DICK BLICK                 5110     Y60503-8125 FOIL COPPER              122.99
 29597        9101        10/22/18    13384    DICK BLICK                 5110     BRUSHES Y06156-1002                   36.60
 29597        9101        10/22/18    13384    DICK BLICK                 5110     S&H HOOKER 190378                     21.95
 29597        9101        10/22/18    13384    DICK BLICK                 5110     WATERCOLOR PAPER E09605-1            201.49
 29597        9101        10/22/18    13384    DICK BLICK                 5110     WIRE    E33400-1950 9 GAU             67.36
 29597        9101        10/22/18    13384    DICK BLICK                 5110     WIRE 11 GUAGE E33400-1155             60.25
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,384.08

 29598        9101        10/22/18    35580    FRAME'S PEST CONTROL, INC  4220     MONTHLY PEST CONTROL                  51.00
 29598        9101        10/22/18    35580    FRAME'S PEST CONTROL, INC  4220     SPRAYED YELLOW JACKET                100.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            151.00

 29599        9101        10/22/18    37260    DEANNA L DUSSEAU-GARNO     4220     TICKET TAKER HC 2018                  25.00

 29600        9101        10/22/18    41491    H & H REPAIR               4130     BUS 4 LABOR                          202.50
 29600        9101        10/22/18    41491    H & H REPAIR               5730     BUS 4 PARTS                          182.79
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            385.29

 29601        9101        10/22/18    43958    HEINEMANN                  5210     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI            222.30
 29601        9101        10/22/18    43958    HEINEMANN                  5210     TEACHER PACK FOR THE INTE          1,575.00
 29601        9101        10/22/18    43958    HEINEMANN                  5210     THE INTERMEDIATE COMPREHE            895.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          2,692.30

 29602        9101        10/22/18    45140    HOEKSTRA TRUCK EQUIPMENT   5730     SEP. ASM. FUEL                        74.35
 29602        9101        10/22/18    45140    HOEKSTRA TRUCK EQUIPMENT   5730     BELLOWS EXHAUST                      282.61
 29602        9101        10/22/18    45140    HOEKSTRA TRUCK EQUIPMENT   5730     BUS 9 WINDSHIELD                     359.12
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            716.08

 29603        9101        10/22/18    46428    HOSA - FUTURE HEALTH PROF  5121     NATIONAL AFFIL FEES                  410.00
 29603        9101        10/22/18    46428    HOSA - FUTURE HEALTH PROF  5121     STATE AFFIL. FEES                    410.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            820.00

 29604        9101        10/22/18    48352    IXL MATH                   5110     CLASSROOM LICENSE - RENEW            349.00

 29605        9101        10/22/18    71668    J W PEPPER OF DETROIT      5110     DO YOU HEAR WHAT I HEAR -             35.00
 29605        9101        10/22/18    71668    J W PEPPER OF DETROIT      5110     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             10.99
 29605        9101        10/22/18    71668    J W PEPPER OF DETROIT      5110     ZOOT SUIT RIOT NUMBER 240             50.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             95.99

 29606        9101        10/22/18    14927    JACKSON COLLEGE            3711     DUAL ENROLL                        2,001.00

 29607        9101        10/22/18    52200    KOCH FILTER CORPORATION    5980     FILTERS                              899.45

 29608        9101        10/22/18    41975    LEARNING WITHOUT TEARS     5110     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             17.93
 29608        9101        10/22/18    41975    LEARNING WITHOUT TEARS     5110     HWT - P3-18 PRINTING POWE            179.25
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            197.18



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    5
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 10:21:53                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 29609        9101        10/22/18    54601    LEMLE'S PIANO SERVICE      4220     ELEM PIANO TUNING                    150.00
 29609        9101        10/22/18    54601    LEMLE'S PIANO SERVICE      4220     PAC PIANO TUNING                     150.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            300.00

 29610        9101        10/22/18    54776    LENAWEE COUNTY TREASURER   7610     MD0-124-3200-00                    2,229.88
 29610        9101        10/22/18    54776    LENAWEE COUNTY TREASURER   3220     JEN STELZER                           40.00
 29610        9101        10/22/18    54776    LENAWEE COUNTY TREASURER   3220     SYLVIA SOTELO                         40.00
 29610        9101        10/22/18    54776    LENAWEE COUNTY TREASURER   8220     18.19 TAX COLLECT                    869.96
 29610        9101        10/22/18    54776    LENAWEE COUNTY TREASURER   8220     18.19 TAX COLLECT                     89.41
 29610        9101        10/22/18    54776    LENAWEE COUNTY TREASURER   8220     18.19 TAX COLLECT                  1,223.14
 29610        9101        10/22/18    54776    LENAWEE COUNTY TREASURER   8220     OCT-DEC TECH FEE                   1,714.35
 29610        9101        10/22/18    54776    LENAWEE COUNTY TREASURER   8220     OCT-DEC TECH FEE                   1,714.36
 29610        9101        10/22/18    54776    LENAWEE COUNTY TREASURER   8220     OCT-DEC TECH FEE                   1,714.36
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          9,635.46

 29611        9101        10/22/18    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  7410     FACE,HALL,FULTZ,VILLE                240.00
 29611        9101        10/22/18    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  7410     MLESKO FINGERPRINT                    60.00
 29611        9101        10/22/18    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  7410     RFORCHE FINGERPRINT                   60.00
 29611        9101        10/22/18    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  7410     LCASB DUES 18.19                     125.00
 29611        9101        10/22/18    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  3170     LEGAL SERVICES                     2,680.00
 29611        9101        10/22/18    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  3221     CPI J OSBURN                          50.00
 29611        9101        10/22/18    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  3222     CPI M THUMME                          50.00
 29611        9101        10/22/18    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  3222     CPI T GUITERREZ                       50.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          3,315.00

 29612        9101        10/22/18    59040    MADISON TOWNSHIP TREASURE  3830     WATER/SEWER                          346.91
 29612        9101        10/22/18    59040    MADISON TOWNSHIP TREASURE  3830     WATER/SEWER                          419.43
 29612        9101        10/22/18    59040    MADISON TOWNSHIP TREASURE  3830     WATER/SEWER                          523.03
 29612        9101        10/22/18    59040    MADISON TOWNSHIP TREASURE  3830     WATER/SEWER                           15.39
 29612        9101        10/22/18    59040    MADISON TOWNSHIP TREASURE  3830     WATER/SEWER                            2.71
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,307.47

 29613        9101        10/22/18    60035    MAPLE CITY GLASS INC.      5730     WINDSHIELD                           300.00

 29614        9101        10/22/18    60890    MARSHALL'S                 6450     SAX REPAIR                            10.00
 29614        9101        10/22/18    60890    MARSHALL'S                 6450     JEWEL TSX MPC                         31.49
 29614        9101        10/22/18    60890    MARSHALL'S                 6450     AMPLATE CLR LIGATURE                   3.99
 29614        9101        10/22/18    60890    MARSHALL'S                 6450     MAINTENANCE CONTRACT                  85.00
 29614        9101        10/22/18    60890    MARSHALL'S                 6450     MAINTENANCE CONTRACT                  85.00
 29614        9101        10/22/18    60890    MARSHALL'S                 6450     EVANS HYBRID SNARE                    74.38
 29614        9101        10/22/18    60890    MARSHALL'S                 6450     AMPLATES, LYRE                       105.64
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            395.50

 29615        9101        10/22/18    60900    MASSP                      7410     ABBY MILLER                          400.00

 29616        9101        10/22/18    18559    DANYELLE MATTHEWS          4220     TICKET TAKER HC 2018                  25.00

 29617        9101        10/22/18    62320    MEMSPA                     7410     NATE PECHAITIS                       235.00

 29618        9101        10/22/18    64646    MIDAMERICA BOOKS           5310     SEE ATTACHED ORDER FOR BO            466.80

 29619        9101        10/22/18    64620    MIKE PETERSON              5980     CUSTODIAL RESOURCES                  150.00

 29620        9101        10/22/18    65599    MOBYMAX                    7410     MOBY LEARNING SCHOOL LICE          1,995.00

 29621        9101        10/22/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     CO Z3047                              13.97



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    6
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 10:21:53                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 29621        9101        10/22/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     ES LAB 511 Z3161                        .02
 29621        9101        10/22/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     ES OFFICE Z3160                       29.58
 29621        9101        10/22/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     ES STEM LAB Z3042                       .11
 29621        9101        10/22/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     HS CART 1 Z3053                         .99
 29621        9101        10/22/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     HS CART 2 Z3050                        2.94
 29621        9101        10/22/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     HS CART 3 Z3052                        6.40
 29621        9101        10/22/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     HS CART 4 Z3054                       10.53
 29621        9101        10/22/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     HS COUN. Z3048                         1.06
 29621        9101        10/22/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     HS LAB 113 Z3051                       2.20
 29621        9101        10/22/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     HS OFFICE Z3049                        5.26
 29621        9101        10/22/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     MEDIA Z3046                            3.81
 29621        9101        10/22/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     MEDIA Z3046                            3.81
 29621        9101        10/22/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     MS LAB 15 Z3044                         .10
 29621        9101        10/22/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     MS OFFICE Z3045                        1.43
 29621        9101        10/22/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U2350 EL COPIER                        4.90
 29621        9101        10/22/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     U2350 EL COPIER                      240.17
 29621        9101        10/22/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     W8440 HS 122 COPIER                   62.45
 29621        9101        10/22/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     W8440 HS 122 COPIER                    1.27
 29621        9101        10/22/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8788 EL COPIER                        2.51
 29621        9101        10/22/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8788 EL COPIER                      123.19
 29621        9101        10/22/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8850 HS COPIER                        4.97
 29621        9101        10/22/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8850 HS COPIER                      243.59
 29621        9101        10/22/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Z5880 K WING COPIER                   68.76
 29621        9101        10/22/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Z5880 K WING COPIER                    1.40
 29621        9101        10/22/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 HS B/W                            .01
 29621        9101        10/22/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 HS COLOR                         8.23
 29621        9101        10/22/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 MS B/W                            .01
 29621        9101        10/22/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 MS COLOR                          .40
 29621        9101        10/22/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8187 BALANCE                         56.46
 29621        9101        10/22/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8187 EL B/W                            .01
 29621        9101        10/22/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8187 EL COLOR                         8.23
 29621        9101        10/22/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8187 EL SPEC COLOR                    2.46
 29621        9101        10/22/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8187 SUPER B/W                        3.94
 29621        9101        10/22/18    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8187 SUPER COLOR                     43.74
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            958.91

 29622        9101        10/22/18    67255    NAEYC                      7410     NAEYC RENEWAL FOR LISA SE             69.00

 29623        9101        10/22/18    66913    NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC EXPLO  5112     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             16.62
 29623        9101        10/22/18    66913    NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC EXPLO  5112     NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC EXPLO             71.25
 29623        9101        10/22/18    66913    NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC EXPLO  5112     NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC YOUNG             47.50
 29623        9101        10/22/18    66913    NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC EXPLO  5112     NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC YOUNG             47.50
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            182.87

 29624        9101        10/22/18    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     SQUEEGEE BLADE KIT                    61.63
 29624        9101        10/22/18    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     LIQUID SOAP, VAC BRUS                440.12
 29624        9101        10/22/18    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     MOPS, VAC BRUSHES                    198.34
 29624        9101        10/22/18    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     TOWELS, LINERS, BAGS               1,475.45
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          2,175.54

 29625        9101        10/22/18    69502    NORTHWEST EVALUATION ASSO  3112     MAP MATH, READ, LA                 1,580.10
 29625        9101        10/22/18    69502    NORTHWEST EVALUATION ASSO  3112     MAP MATH, READ, LA                 3,022.80
 29625        9101        10/22/18    69502    NORTHWEST EVALUATION ASSO  3112     MAP MATH, READ, LA                 2,267.10
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          6,870.00

 29626        9101        10/22/18    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170166   52-008  CRAYONS              15.84



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    7
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 10:21:53                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 29626        9101        10/22/18    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170291   E304NR WHITE SCH              6.60
 29626        9101        10/22/18    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170362   80078  DRY ERASE             33.00
 29626        9101        10/22/18    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170496   10004BX  JUMBO S               .78
 29626        9101        10/22/18    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170177  52-0836-052  CRAY              1.80
 29626        9101        10/22/18    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170183   52-0836-010   CR              1.80
 29626        9101        10/22/18    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5121     338012 REMC 170765 GRAPH              22.96
 29626        9101        10/22/18    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     170265 WASHABLE GLUE STIC             66.20
 29626        9101        10/22/18    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     LESKO, JOHNSTON GLUE                  33.10
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            182.08

 29627        9101        10/22/18    72336    PERRY PRO TECH             4220     I1825 I1826 MS COPIER                  7.26
 29627        9101        10/22/18    72336    PERRY PRO TECH             4220     I1825 I1826 MS COPIER                355.90
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            363.16

 29628        9101        10/22/18    72348    PESI, INC.                 3221     CHRIS LOBKOVICH HANNA                399.99
 29628        9101        10/22/18    72348    PESI, INC.                 3222     TRICIA MERRITT                       399.99
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            799.98

 29629        9101        10/22/18    72652    PETTY CASH                 5910     POSTAGE                                2.89
 29629        9101        10/22/18    72652    PETTY CASH                 5910     POSTAGE                               23.77
 29629        9101        10/22/18    72652    PETTY CASH                 5910     POSTAGE                               20.77
 29629        9101        10/22/18    72652    PETTY CASH                 3220     RROWE TRAVEL                          13.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             60.43

 29630        9101        10/22/18    72980    PIONEER MANUFACTURING COM  5980     BRITE STRIPE PAINT                   980.79
 29630        9101        10/22/18    72980    PIONEER MANUFACTURING COM  5980     BRITE STRIPE PAINT                    84.50
 29630        9101        10/22/18    72980    PIONEER MANUFACTURING COM  5980     BRITE STRIP WHITE                    218.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,283.29

 29631        9101        10/22/18    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     190348 REPLACEMENT                     2.61
 29631        9101        10/22/18    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     REMC ITEM# 170388  22478               9.72
 29631        9101        10/22/18    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     REMC ITEM# 170409  38250Q             13.29
 29631        9101        10/22/18    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     REMC ITEM# 170413 PERMANE             11.82
 29631        9101        10/22/18    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     CREDIT MEMO                           -2.61
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             34.83

 29632        9101        10/22/18    76014    REALLY GOOD STUFF, INC     5110     STORE MORE® MEDIUM BOOK P            168.84

 29633        9101        10/22/18    76026    REEVES, INC                3110     ANNUAL FIRE PUMP TEST                910.00
 29633        9101        10/22/18    76026    REEVES, INC                3110     ANNUAL SPRINKLER TEST                720.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,630.00

 29634        9101        10/22/18    77905    S.R. WIERCKZ               3190     UNEMPLOYMENT SERVICES                240.00

 29635        9101        10/22/18    78290    SAND CREEK SCHOOLS         7410     TCC SPORTSMANSHIP FEE                212.50
 29635        9101        10/22/18    78290    SAND CREEK SCHOOLS         7410     TCC SPORTSMANSHIP FEE                212.50
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            425.00

 29636        9101        10/22/18    79680    SCHOLASTIC, INC            5110     IDIOM TALES , GRY-521206              23.69

 29637        9101        10/22/18    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     REMC #170390 HIGHLIGHTERS              8.07
 29637        9101        10/22/18    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     REMC #170536                           9.48
 29637        9101        10/22/18    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     REMC #170818 PENCIL ERASE              1.58
 29637        9101        10/22/18    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     REMC #170843 PENCIL SHARP              1.56
 29637        9101        10/22/18    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     REMC #171209 RULER 12"                 5.10
 29637        9101        10/22/18    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     REMC #171224 SELF STICK R              7.48



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    8
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 10:21:53                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 29637        9101        10/22/18    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     REMC #171225 SELF STICK R             12.46
 29637        9101        10/22/18    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     REMC 171249 TAPE DISPENSE              5.88
 29637        9101        10/22/18    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     REMC# 170824 PENCILS DIXO             11.69
 29637        9101        10/22/18    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     REMC# 171223                           7.84
 29637        9101        10/22/18    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     REMC# 171266 MASKING TAPE              4.84
 29637        9101        10/22/18    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     REMC# 171290 MAGNETIC WHI              1.26
 29637        9101        10/22/18    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     REMC#170436 WASHABLE MARK              7.44
 29637        9101        10/22/18    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     REMC#170498 PAPER CLIPS                 .90
 29637        9101        10/22/18    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     REMC#170551 STAPLES, FLAT              1.59
 29637        9101        10/22/18    80194    SCHOOL SPECIALITY          5110     REMC#171264 MASKING TAPE,              3.16
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             90.33

 29638                                80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY                    VOID: MULTI STUB CHECK

 29639                                80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY                    VOID: MULTI STUB CHECK

 29640                                80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY                    VOID: MULTI STUB CHECK

 29641                                80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY                    VOID: MULTI STUB CHECK

 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170099 POLY PORTFOLIO BIN             44.50
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170219 FOLDER CA-60                   79.90
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170220 CA-60A, ELEMENTARY             59.90
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170222 CA-60C, HEALTH REC             59.90
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170224 CA-60T, TEST RECOR             59.90
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170389 MARKERS, HIGHLIGHT             16.20
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170453 BINDER CLIPS, SMAL              9.00
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170454 BINDER CLIPS, MEDI             20.00
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170455 BINDER CLIPS, LARG             48.00
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170498 PAPER CLIPS, NON-S             13.50
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170511 PUSH PINS, 3/8", C              4.90
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5990     170514 PAPER PUNCH, HAND               1.41
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170551 STAPLES, FLAT WIRE             53.00
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     IRIS LETTER SIZE FILE BOX             19.18
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SCHOOL SMART STAMP PAD  -              1.12
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SCHOOL SMART STAMP PAD GR              1.12
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SCHOOL SMART STAMP PAD RE              1.12
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SCHOOL SMART UTILITY STOR             19.00
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170474 CORRECTION TAPE SI             13.30
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170575 TEMPERA PAINT PINT              5.44
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170577 TEMPERA PAINT QUAR              2.74
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170580 TEMPERA PAINT QUAR              2.74
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170581 TEMPERA PAINT QUAR              2.74
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170731 TAGBOARD 9X12 150              17.84
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170736 CHART PAD 24X32 1-              5.44
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171266 MASKING TAPE 1 INC              2.42
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-080801-030 7X9 MAKE A S             69.28
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1006317-030 WOOD SPRING              8.10
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1465297-030 SCOTCH THER             35.32
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1503530-030 PLAY DOH MO             18.67
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1594882-030 HAPPY BIRTH              5.09
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1 INCH THREE RING BINDER              13.00
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     GLUE STICKS, 170276 SCHOO              5.03
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     MASKING TAPE, 171264, SCH               .79
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #170062                           5.94
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #170491                           5.25



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    9
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 10:21:53                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     WHITE GLUE, 170285, SCHOO               .78
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM NUMBER 170020 (             58.62
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM NUMBER 170027 (             24.96
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM NUMBER 170040 (              3.45
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM NUMBER 170272 (             16.33
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM NUMBER 170487 (              3.54
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM NUMBER 170836 (              8.88
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM NUMBER 171265 (             18.60
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5112     #170370 DRY ERASE MARKERS             29.19
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5112     #170479 EASEL PADS, SELF-             18.49
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5112     #170961 DIGITAL TIMER                 25.35
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5112     170097 PORTFOLIO BINDERS,              3.35
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5112     170099 POLY PORTFOLIO BIN              8.90
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5112     170817 ERASERS, PINK PEAR              8.49
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5112     171209 RULER "12, WOOD                  .85
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5112     171228 3M POST-IT 3"X5",              44.00
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC     170503  PAPER FA              1.74
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC   170586 WATER COLOR              8.80
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC   BINDER 3 RING 1" B             33.80
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC  170086  PORTFOLIO B             14.61
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC  170398  HIGHLIGHTER              3.96
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC  170454  BINDER CLIP              2.40
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC  171221  3X3 SELF ST              2.13
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC  171266 MASKING TAPE             10.89
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC  171291  MAGNETIC WH             16.35
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC  ART APRON   17055                5.36
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC  STAPLES FLAT WIRE                 .53
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 170215  TRANSPARENT               9.42
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 170835  PENCILS  #2               6.73
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC COLORED GLUE STICK               25.11
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ASSORTED BRIGHTS INK JET               8.02
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ASSORTED HYPER COLOR INK               8.02
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     HEAVY DUTY ANCHOR CHART P             62.17
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     MR, SKETCH SET OF 10                  10.17
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     PLAY-DOH PRIMARY COLORS               16.05
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SUPER HERO NAME TAGS/LABE              4.72
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5114     #2402 BEYOND THE CODE WOR             43.20
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5114     #7819 EXPLODE THE CODE GE             38.40
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5114     190135 FULTZ S&H                      24.19
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5114     ITEM # 7820 EXPLODE THE C             38.40
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5114     ITEM #2401 BEYOND THE COD             43.20
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5114     ITEM #7821 EXPLODE THE CO             38.40
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     PO190143 RIGGS S&H                    68.11
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SITTON SPELLING STUDENT P            567.60
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-069641-030 MOTIVATIONAL             33.97
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-069641-030 MOTIVATIONAL             33.97
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-077008 UNDERWATER FLOOR             12.97
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1329876-030 HANGING FIL             99.97
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1465812-030 SMALL DICE               5.32
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1593279-030 I WAS CAUGH             15.06
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     023974 170505 PAPER CLIPS               .85
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     026029 170747 SCHOOL SMAR             85.20
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     026931 170468 CORRECTION               5.94
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     032400 170454 SCHOOL SMAR              1.20
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     036975 RING BOOK NCKL 1''              6.76
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     038074 170464 CLIPBOARDS              31.00



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   10
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 10:21:53                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     040617 TAPE DISPENSER BLA               .98
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     056307 171274 3M 3" PACKI              3.27
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     061059 170551 SCHOOL SMAR              4.24
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     077240 170386 PURPLE FELT              3.70
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     077666 FOLDER TWO-POCKET              15.12
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     078466 PENCIL SHARPENER O              4.05
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084465 171290 ERASER, MAG              9.45
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084871 MAGNETIC STRIP 1X1             14.60
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084874 171220 SCHOOL SMAR              3.15
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084879 171222 SCHOOL SMAR              6.90
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084889 170082 SCHOOL SMAR             24.35
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084892 170086 SCHOOL SMAR             24.35
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084902 170087 SCHOOL SMAR             24.35
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     085036 ENVELOPE KRAFT NO              19.52
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     086452 170961 SCHOOL SMAR             25.35
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     088711 170487 INDEX CARDS              1.77
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1327798 171226 POST IT SE             33.26
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1354157 170262 WASHABLE G             13.95
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1354258 170389 HIGHLIGHTE              9.72
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1403460 171291 WHITEBOARD             21.80
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1497764 ACCENTS CHEVRON B             14.98
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1497766 NAME BADGES CHEVR             12.46
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1571928 COMMAND MED UTILI             44.98
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1599663 PROTECTOR SHEET S             10.64
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     245332 170763 AMERICAN PA             35.62
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     391163 170026 COLORED PEN              9.10
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     444545 170275 GLUE STICKS              2.10
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     076623 INSTANT EASEL HEAV             33.42
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     091174 PURELL NXT SPACE S             10.59
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1498267 WET NAP WET WIPES             14.67
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     COLORED PENCILS, WATERPRO             19.25
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     DRY ERASE MARKERS, LOW OD             28.26
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ERASER VINYL MARS PLASTIC             33.97
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ERASER, MAGNETIC FOR WHIT              2.52
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ERASER, MAGNETIC FOR WHIT             21.80
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     PENCIL STAEDTLER NORICA N             21.37
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     STAPLER MOSTITCH INSPIRE              18.82
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     WASHABLE MARKERS, EIGHT-C             14.70
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     085819  CREATIVITY STREET              1.38
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC    170741 CHART PAD              10.50
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC  170567  TEMPERA PAI             10.88
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC  170568  TEMPERA PAI              5.44
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC  170569  TEMPERA PAI              4.08
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC  170572 TEMPERA PAIN              2.72
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC  170573  TEMPERA PAI              2.72
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC  170574  TEMPERA PAI              2.72
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC  170587 WATERCOLOR P              9.36
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC  171291   ERASER MAG             10.90
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 170570 TEMPERA PAINT             10.88
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     087296   EXACT BRIGHTS MU             14.86
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     087297   EXACT BRIGHTS MU             14.86
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     087299   EXACT BRIGHTS MU             14.86
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     087300  EXACT BRIGHTS MUL             14.86
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     087301   EXACT BRIGHTS MU             14.86
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1354267   MARKERS, HIGHLI              4.34
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1396806   STICKY NOTES, B             34.74



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   11
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 10:21:53                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1396807   PAGE MARKER STI              7.50
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1396807   STICKY NOTES, N             41.34
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1468649  STAPLER, PAPER P             39.56
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170079   081952    POCKET             33.00
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170080   1364506   ENVELO              5.28
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170262   1354157   GLUE S             11.16
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170298   084871   MAGNETI             10.95
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170371   1333748   MARKER             56.52
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170385   077236   FELT-TI              7.40
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170391  1354259     MARKE              3.08
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170392   1354266   MARKER              3.08
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170419    008196   MARKER             11.70
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170468    26931    CORREC              5.94
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170519   086342   SCISSOR             45.15
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170548   038178  STAPLER               5.46
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170551    061059   STAPLE              2.12
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170761   085283   FILLER              29.28
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170767   085279   GRAPH P             16.77
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170835   084808   PENCILS             13.46
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171216   081901  METERSTI              6.42
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171266   040590   TAPE, M              9.68
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171290   084465   ERASER,              5.04
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171291   1403460   ERASER             43.60
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     248962 ARRAY CARDSTOCK                33.40
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     81776   BIC BALLPOINT PEN             16.80
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     000786 SS PINK BLOCK ERAS             28.80
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     006465 RAINBOW SENTENCE S              1.35
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     006471 WHITE SENTENCE STR              1.29
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     007833 BLUE CRAYOLA PAINT              6.25
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     007869 YELLOW CRAYOLA PAI              6.25
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     016575 WHITE REINFORCEMEN              3.48
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     027601 ARRAY CARDSTOCK                98.50
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     040590 SCOTCH 1" MASKING              14.52
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     042015 REMOVABLE POSTER T              8.88
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     042195 SS SELF STICK 1X2               2.10
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     049502 BIRTHDAY BADGES "I             11.94
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     054069 TRUE RAY 12X18 YEL              4.66
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     054111 TRUE RAY 12X18 ROY              4.78
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     059745 EXPO ASSORTMENT BU              6.86
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     067504 SMOOTH 2 POCKET FO              3.70
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     067506 SS TOP LOAD SHEET               8.50
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     070329 1/5 CUT PLASTIC TA             14.55
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     074460 POST IT DURABLE IN             22.16
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     077665 2 POCKET POLY WITH             17.80
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     077666 SS-2 POCKET POLY 2             30.24
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     078601 PENDAFLEX VIEWFRON             51.78
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     079673 SHARPIE FINE ASST              70.45
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     081643 UNI-BALL GEL BLACK             15.70
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     081776 BIC ULTRA ROUND PU              6.30
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     081895 9X12 RULED DRY ERA             88.15
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084871 SS 1X10 MAGNETIC S             14.60
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084879 SS SELF STICK 3X5               3.45
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084894 SS LEATHERETTE 2 P              3.70
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084897 SS LEATHERETTE 2 P              7.40
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084899 SS LEATHERETTE 2 P             11.10
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     085290 WHITE STENO BOOK                6.90



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   12
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 10:21:53                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     085335 24X32 1.5" SKIP A              35.36
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     086393 1.5" VIEW BLUE BIN             17.90
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     086396 2" BLUE VIEW BINDE             30.60
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     086452 SS BIG DIGIT TIMER             35.49
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1298143 SS HIGHLIGHTER 20              7.92
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1333750 EXPO BLUE FINE 12             65.94
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1396805 SS SELF STICK 3X3              3.92
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1403460 MAGNETIC 2X2 WHIT             43.60
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1436350 BOSTITCH STAPLER               6.29
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1466081 DRY ERASE CLOTH               13.92
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1482511 HIGHLAND 3/4" 12              19.86
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1539490 MR. SKETCH ASSORT             77.56
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     237554 BIRTHDAY PENCILS 1             18.70
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     387253 BIRTHDAY BOOKMARKS              3.21
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     005079 POST IT NOTES 4X6              27.00
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     032400 170454 BINDER CLIP              5.60
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     038178 170548 STAPLER, FU             32.76
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     040590 171266 MASKING TAP             12.10
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     061059 170551 STAPLES, FL              1.06
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     075258 170824 PENCILS                233.80
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084442 170498 PAPERCLIPS               6.30
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084871 170298 MAGNETIC ST             14.60
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084889 170082 PORTFOLIO B             34.09
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084892 170086 PORTFOLIO B             34.09
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1272481 170465 CLIPBOARD              24.60
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1298145 170396 HIGHLIGHTE              3.96
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1326607 FISKARS SOFT GRIP             34.00
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1333729 170375 DRY ERAST             164.25
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1353957 170260 WASHABLE G            101.40
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1354259 170391 HIGHLIGHTE              9.24
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1354266 170392 HIGHLIGHTE             12.32
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1354267 170394 HIGHLIGHTE             21.70
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1354269 170393 HIGHLIGHTE             12.32
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1371173 170441 WATER BASE            130.80
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1396805 171223 SELF STICK             13.72
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1473245 ZIPLOC STORAGE BA              7.40
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1473246 ZIPLOC STORAGE BA              7.40
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1473629 NOTICE OF CONCERN              7.05
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1482511 171256 INVISIBLE              69.51
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1589026 170125 DESK PAD C              7.46
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     160-1456 170027 COLORED P            156.00
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170026 391163 COLORED PEN              5.46
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170516 020874 RUBBER BAND              6.80
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170544 084909 STAMP PAD,               2.80
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170545 084907 STAMP PAD,               3.36
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171207 365433 RULER 12"               17.85
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171215 081899 YARD STICK,              1.62
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-079021-030 BIC VELOCITY             45.87
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-237554-030 HAPPY BIRTHD             14.96
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     027601 ARRAY CARDSTOCK 65              8.87
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     078601 PENDAFLEX VIEW FRO             69.90
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     082261 SCHOOL SMART POLY               8.49
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     086081 SCHOOL SMART LAMIN             86.46
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1325094 DRY ERASE BOARDS              85.02
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     247978 ARRAY CARDSTOCK 65              8.87
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-070507-030 MELISSA & DO             17.07



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   13
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 10:21:53                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-081953-030 TABBED POLY-              6.78
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1375969-030 QUICK STICK             10.19
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1517888-030 MAGNA-TILES            181.42
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     6-271543-030                         423.94
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170254                                 5.58
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170414 MARKERS, PERMANENT             70.45
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170474 CORRECTION TAPE, S            133.00
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170498 PAPER CLIPS, NON-S             13.50
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     171220 SELF-STICK REMOVAB             10.50
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     171226 SELF-STICK REMOVAB            166.30
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 170282  RUBBER CEMEN             12.90
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170074  7LTW8  WHITE INDE               .94
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170375 1333729 EXPO MARKE             21.90
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170497 PAPER CLIPS, NON-S               .48
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     8450152  PAPERMATE FELT T             13.66
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170125 DESK PAD CALENDAR,              7.46
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170730 12" X 18" TAGBOARD             27.24
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170060 086371, 1-1/2 THRE             49.50
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM# 170067  RESELL             23.90
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM# 170238  RESELL              7.47
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM# 170425 RESELLE             11.70
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM# 170487  RESELL              2.95
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM# 170536 RESELLE              7.90
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5121     038663 REMC 170479 EASEL              55.47
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1370427 REMC 170822  PENC             25.08
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1396808 REMC SCHOOL SMART              9.44
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5121     1482512 REMC 171254 INVIS              7.13
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170081 PORTFOLIO BINDERS,             18.52
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170536 SHEARS, 8" STRAIGH              4.74
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170551 STAPLES, FLAT WIRE              2.12
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170824 PENCILS, TICONDERO             23.38
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     005079 POST IT NOTES 4X6               9.00
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     027465 BIC BALL POINT ROU              4.95
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     027469 BIC BALL POINT STI              4.95
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     038121 TI-30X IIS CALCULA            120.13
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     040587 SCOTCH 2600 3/4" X              9.30
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     040725 HIGHLAND 6200 3/4"              9.84
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     053916 PACON MULTI-PURPOS             26.90
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     067115 SHARPIE FINE MARKE             22.32
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     067505 SCHOOL SMART SMOOT              5.55
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     077236 SCHOOL SMART RED M              9.25
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084453 SCHOOL SMART #2 PE              6.20
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     086340 SCHOOL SMART STUDE             14.10
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1337118 ELMER'S GALLON GL             11.77
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     175136 EXPO LOW ODOR CHIS             18.25
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     207192 CRAYOLA ORIGINAL C             53.73
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     245788 SCHOOL SMART COLOR             15.60
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-061059-030 STAPLES                   2.12
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1353961-030 GLUE STICKS             44.90
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1473657-030 ATTENDANCE               7.04
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1481867-030 PLAN BOOK               11.56
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1438735 ASTROBRIGHTS PAPE             15.52
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170099 77665 POLY PORTFOL              8.90
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170110 2"VIEW BINDERS, BL             28.56
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170371 133374 DRY ERASE M             18.84
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171227 84876 SELF-STICK R             14.35



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   14
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 10:21:53                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170027 COLORED PENCILS, 1             14.56
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170278 GLUE STICKS, DUAL-             10.05
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170490 NAME BADGE LABELS               6.21
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170495 PAPER CLIPS, #1                  .30
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170548 STAPLER, FULL-STRI              5.46
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170843 PENCIL SHARPENER                1.30
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171266 MASKING TAPE 1"                 2.42
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5116     BUSINESS SOURCE ADHESIVE               1.96
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5116     BUSINESS SOURCE ADHESIVE               1.05
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5116     BUSINESS SOURCE PAPER CLI              1.50
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5116     BUSINESS SOURCE PAPER CLI              4.50
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5116     GOWRITE FLEXIBLE DRY ERAS             24.67
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5116     HAYES TEACHER DAILY RECOR              7.49
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5116     SCHOOL SMART VERTICAL PEN             19.26
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     038075 SCHOOL SMART LOW-P             11.28
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     038174 SCHOOL SMART 3-HOL             10.23
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170125 CALENDAR DESK PAD               3.73
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170266 ELMER GLUE STICK                1.45
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170491 LABELS, LASER PRIN             10.50
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     171224 SELF-STICK REMOVAB              7.48
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     171266  MASKING TAPE 1"                6.05
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5990     170129 1589024 DESK PAD C              4.25
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     170129 1589024 DESK PAD C             12.75
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     PACON  HEAVY WEIGHT CARD               8.35
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     9-020868-030 3X1/8IN MEDI              1.57
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     9-032400-030 1- 1/4IN BIN               .80
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     9-040590-030 SCOTCH MASKI              1.21
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     9-059634-030 8OZ EXPO BOA              2.88
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     9-059745-030 EXPO BULLET               6.86
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     9-081776-030 BALL POINT P              6.30
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     9-084876-030 3X3 YELLOW S              2.13
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     9-086371-030 2 INCH BLACK             19.80
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     9-086452-030 BIG DIGIT TI             25.35
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     9-089941-030 CAP ERASERS               1.62
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     9-1272480-030 9X12 1/2 CL              2.25
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     9-1354258-030 HIGHLIGHTER              3.24
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170027 COLORED PENCILS, 1             10.40
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170063  2" 3-RING BINDERS             39.60
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170099 TWO POCKET POLY FO             31.15
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170263 GLUE STICKS                    50.22
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170395 HIGHLIGHTERS                   13.20
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170497 PAPER CLIPS, JUMBO              1.76
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170548 STAPLER, FULL STRI             16.38
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170843 PENCIL SHARPENERS               3.25
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     006737 SPORTIME TOURNAMEN             15.06
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     006941 SPORTIME JUNIOR UT             31.49
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     087894 170939 MIKASA WAKA             16.44
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     087943 DOM 3 IN PLASTIC G             19.26
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1328685 SPORTIME ADULT ME             26.22
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1328691 SPORTIME ADULT ME             33.72
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1352409 CHAMPION SPORTS 2              1.99
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1400862 CHAMPION SPORTS 1              1.45
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     BALLPOINT PEN, MEDIUM, BL              5.90
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     BALLPOINT PEN, STICK, MED             11.80
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     BINDER CLIPS, SMALL 3/8"                .72
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ERASER, MAGNETIC FOR WHIT              1.26



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   15
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 10:21:53                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     PENCILS, #2, NON-TOXIC, 1             25.08
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SELF-STICK REMOVABLE NOTE             11.22
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM# 1572448 SAX TRUE FL             84.97
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM# 407470 JACQUARD ACI             42.58
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SAX ART GUM BLOCK ERASERS             25.35
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170464, CLIPBOARD, 9X12 1              7.44
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1427483-030, WINDSOR EL             12.59
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1466388-030, BAUMGARTEN              4.49
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1574188-030, SCHOOL SMA             26.31
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SCHOOL SMART 000786 BLOCK             11.52
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     000789 SCHOOL SMART SMALL              3.07
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     008190 CRAYOLA NON-TOXIC               5.43
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     015741 SCHOOL SMART 1/3 C              7.60
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     035462 VELCRO BRAND HOOK              15.45
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     078533 C-LINE SHEET PROTE             27.44
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1539476 HYGLOSS 100TH DAY             13.12
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1565730 SCHOOL SMART WHIT             12.52
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1593283 TEACHER CREATED R             10.04
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     085483 9X12 MEDIUM WT./WH              2.43
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     087094  CLASSROOM KEEPER              20.82
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1411366  CREATIVITY STREE             10.19
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1438003 SI MANUFACTURING               6.37
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1451293 GLITTER GOLD                   4.35
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1451996 BIRTHDAY CROWNS                9.03
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1568037  5 MINUTE SAND TI             14.77
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1568038    10 MINUTE SAND             14.77
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1597412  HAPPY BIRTHDAY C              3.22
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1597414  I'M A STAR STUDE              3.22
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     222014 LEARNING RESOURCES              8.62
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     5-082176-030  TRUE TO LIF             26.77
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     5-1576038-030  WHAT'S INS             56.02
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-1499105-030  TUMBLE TRA             21.97
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1334864, CLASSROOM SELECT            579.56
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170027, COLORED PENCILS,              62.40
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170079, POCKET DIVIDERS,               2.75
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170082, PORTFOLIO BINDERS              4.87
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170086 PORTFOLIO BINDERS,              4.87
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170087 PORTFOLIO BINDERS,              4.87
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170095, PORTFOLIO BINDERS              3.70
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170099, POLY PORTFOLIO BI             40.05
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170238, POLY POCKET FOLDE              2.49
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170276, GLUE STICKS, DUAL             25.15
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170300, HANGING CLIPS                  4.70
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170373, DRY ERASE MARKERS            113.04
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170391, HIGHLIGHTERS, YEL             15.40
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170393, HIGHLIGHTERS, GRE              3.08
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170396, HIGHLIGHTERS, 6-C              3.96
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170424, WASHABLE, FINE TI             45.84
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170425, WASHABLE MARKERS,            117.00
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170451, MARKERS, SCENTED,             13.56
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170454, BINDER CLIPS, MED               .40
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170491, LASER LABELS, 1X2             31.50
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170495, PAPER CLIPS                     .60
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170502, PAPER FASTENER                 4.56
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170543, STAMP PAD, BLACK               1.12
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170544, STAMP PAD, RED                 2.24



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   16
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 10:21:53                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170545, STAMP PAD, BLUE                2.24
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170546, STAMP PAD, GREEN               1.68
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170551, STAPLES, FLAT WIR              1.06
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170785, SENTENCE STRIPS,               1.29
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171267, MASKING TAPE, 1-1              3.90
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171290, MAGNETIC WHITEBOA              2.52
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     2" VIEW BINDER, BLUE 1701              2.04
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5114     020754 SCHOOL SMART PENCI              1.12
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5114     084894 SCHOOL SMART GREEN              3.70
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5114     084899 SCHOOL SMART 2 POC              3.70
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5114     089443 CALIFORNIA 2810-T               9.67
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5114     089444 CALIFORNIA 28 10 -              9.67
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5114     1326613 SCHOOL WORKS SQUI              7.60
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5114     1397310 BEST-RITE GREEN C             11.14
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5114     1458175 EVAN MOOR COMMON              47.84
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5114     1458176 EVAN MOOR COMMON              47.84
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5114     1458177 EVAN MOOR COMMON              47.84
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5114     1532171 TREND ENTERPRISES              9.82
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5114     1536278 LORELL STAMPED ME              5.77
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5112     1496631 NEOROK STOOL 12.5             67.95
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170548 STAPLER, FULL STRI              5.46
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170960 DIGITAL TIMER/SCHO             15.24
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     005838 PONY BEADS ASSORTE              6.48
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     007626 CRAYOLA DRAWING CH             16.12
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     040584 SCOTCH 2600 1/2 X              18.96
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     040587 SCOTCH 1/2 X60 YD              22.32
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     053943 9X12 WHITE DRAWING            149.40
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     053946 12X18 WHITE DRAWIN            222.30
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     053970 9X12 YELLOW TRU -              17.55
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     054027 9X12 BLUE TRU RAY              18.75
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     054042 9X12 GRAY TRU-RAY              34.50
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     054063 12X18 ORANGE TRU-R             58.25
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     054069 12X18 YELLOW TRU-R             58.25
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     054108 12X18 SKY BLUE TRU             64.50
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     054129 12X18 BLUE TRU-RAY             59.50
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     054132 12X18 TAN TRU-RAY              53.75
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     054138 12X18 WARM BROWN T             53.75
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     054150 12X18 BLACK TRU-RA             53.75
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     067255 SCHOOL  SMART COMP             10.00
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084808 SCHOOL SMART #2 PE             26.92
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     085819 PIPE CLEANERS ASST              4.14
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     085836 FLUFFS MALIBU FEAT              2.84
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1006763 9X12 BLACK TRU-RA             32.10
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1329860 ART TIME WATERCOL             48.36
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1440686 SAX TEMPERA PAINT             26.88
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1440687 SAX VERSATEMP TEM             26.88
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1440688 SAX VERSATEMP TEM             13.44
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1440689 SAX VERSATEMPT TE             26.88
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1440692 SAX VERSATEMP TEM             26.88
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1440695 SAX VERSATEMPT TE             53.76
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1440696 SAX VERSATEMP TEM             80.64
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1440718 SAX VERSATEMP TEM             13.57
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1440719 SAX VERSATEMPT TE             13.57
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1485740 4 PLY RAILROAD, 2             29.18
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1565694 SCHOOL SMART WASH            210.48
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     216776 12X18 HOLIDAY RED              58.25



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   17
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 10:21:53                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     216778 12X18 HOLIDAY GREE             36.30
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     416164 KRYLON WORKABLE FI              5.13
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     578783 PRE CUT DECORATOR              42.96
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     8" STRAIGHT SHEARS                      .79
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     BARKER CREEK NEON FLOWER               5.99
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     CALIFONE HEADPHONES, FULL            107.25
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     DRY ERASE MARKERS DUAL EN             10.98
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     HIGHLIGHTER NOTE TAPE 1/2              3.70
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     INDEX CARDS 3X5 RULED NEO              2.22
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     MAGNETIC STRIPS 1 INCH                 3.65
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     MASKING TAPE 1" X 60 YD                6.05
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     MY FIRST COLORBOX SCHOOL               6.29
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     PACKING TAPE 3" 3M TARTAN              3.27
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REPLACEABLE EARPAD COVERS             54.25
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SCHOLASTIC STAR STUDENT D              5.32
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     STENOGRAPHER BOOK, GREEN,              2.97
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     TICONDEROGA #2 PENCILS, 9             23.38
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     BINDER CLIPS, LARGE 1" CA             10.56
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     BINDER CLIPS, MEDIUM 5/8"              4.40
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     BOOK RINGS, 1INCH                      3.38
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     C2G 3.5MM STEREO MALE TO              25.97
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     CHART PAD, 24"X32", 1-1/2              5.44
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     COLORED PENCILS, WATERPRO             11.55
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     CORRECTION TAPE, SINGLE L             30.75
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     DRY ERASE MARKERS, LOW OD             18.84
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ERASER VINYL MARS PLASTIC             33.97
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ERASER, MAGNETIC FOR WHIT              6.93
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ERASER, MAGNETIC FOR WHIT             16.35
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     FLIPSIDE STUDY CARREL 18X             56.99
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     FOLDER, POLY, EIGHT-POCKE              4.98
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     HAND HELD CALCULATOR #9-0             92.40
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     HIGHLIGHTERS 12 PACK YELL             18.48
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     INVISIBLE TAPE, 3/4" TAPE              9.93
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     MASKING TAPE 1IN                       4.84
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     POLY PORTFOLIO BINDERS, 8             80.10
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     RULER 12" WOODEN                       8.50
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SELF-STICK REMOVABLE NOTE             25.56
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     STAMP PAD, GREEN                       2.80
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     STAMP PAD, RED                         2.24
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     STAPLE REMOVER LEVEL STYL              3.10
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     STAPLER MOSTITCH INSPIRE              37.64
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     STAPLES, FLAT WIRE, FULL               3.18
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     WASHABLE MARKERS, EIGHT-C             19.60
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     032397 SMALL BINDER CLIPS              1.80
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     032400 MEDIUM BINDER CLIP               .80
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     032403 LARGE BINDER CLIPS              1.92
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     038178 STAPLER                         5.46
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084465 MAGNETIC WHITE BOA              5.04
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     085007 8" SHEARS STRAIGHT              3.95
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     085290 STENO NOTEPADS                  2.76
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     103025 BRASS FASTENER 1"               1.52
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     2600 3/4" MASKING TAPE                 6.51
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     54-3115-007 BROWN PAINT                8.16
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     54-3115-034 YELLOW PAINT              14.96
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     54-3115-036 ORANGE PAINT               9.52
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     54-3115-038 RED PAINT                  6.80



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   18
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 10:21:53                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     54-3115-042 BLUE PAINT                 1.36
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     54-3115-044 GREEN PAINT               16.32
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     54-3115-048 TURQUOISE PAI              8.16
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     54-3115-053 WHITE PAINT                8.16
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     54-3115-069 MAGENTA PAINT              8.16
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     58-7809 8 COLOR CRAYOLA F             19.10
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     58-78098 8 COLOR CONICAL               5.85
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     66-8230 WATER COLOR PAINT             84.48
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     GS3008HAP COLORED GLUE ST             16.74
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SBS191-4 STAPLES                       2.65
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SS077356 ERASERS 12 PACK               3.16
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     BEMEMO 200 PIECES PIPE CL             13.42
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     PACON ARRAY CARD STOCK JU             40.04
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170822 PENCIL 144/PACK                25.08
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170838 HAND HELD PENCIL S              2.70
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     PURPLE BIC PENS  081776                2.10
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     TODAY IS WALL CALENDAR RE             20.02
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     032397 170453 BINDER CLIP               .72
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     08677 170452 CALCULATOR T              7.20
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     357060 HAYES SCIENCE ACHI             17.97
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SS078466 170838 PENCIL SH              4.05
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084892 SCHOOL SMART 2 POC             14.61
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1497498 ACCUSPLIT A601XBK             81.29
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1507830 WINDSOR WHISTLE E             10.74
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170511 PUSH PINS, CLEAR                 .49
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     1475517  CERTIFICATE OF R             50.20
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     1475523 OUTSTANDING ACHIE             50.20
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     1475529 ACADEMIC RECOGNIT             50.20
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     1475531 MATHEMATICS RECOG             50.20
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     1475537 SCIENCE RECOGNITI             40.16
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     1481881 HAMMOND & STEPHEN             27.66
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     1535062 GEOGRAPHICS TRADI             25.42
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     9-1589035-030  HAMMOND &              15.97
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     CALENDAR, WALL, SCHOOL EV              5.37
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     CLIPBOARD, 9"X12-1/2", HA             22.50
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ERASER, MAGNETIC FOR WHIT             10.90
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     GLUE STICK, COLORED, NON-              8.37
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     GRAPH PAPER, 8-1/2"X11",              16.77
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     PENCILS, COLORED, FULL SI              3.12
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     RULER, 12", CLEAR PLASTIC             10.20
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170110 2" VIEW BINDER BLA             12.24
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170111 2" VIEW BINDER WHI             24.48
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170264 WASHABLE GLUE STIC             17.96
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170391 HIGHLIGHTERS YELLO              9.24
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170468 CORRECTION FLUID                1.98
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170838 PENCIL SHARPENERS               5.40
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171198 COMPASS REPLACEMEN             21.20
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171207 12" CLEAR PLASTIC              10.20
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171223 SELF-STICK REMOVAB             31.36
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171268 MASKING TAPE 2"                 7.50
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     BINDER CLIPS, LARGE BINDE              2.88
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     BINDER CLIPS, MEDIUM BIND              1.20
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     BOOK RINGS, 2" BOOK RINGS              7.95
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     BUFF BIG TAB INDEX DIVIDE             28.80
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     CLIPBOARD CLIPBOARD, 9"X1              6.00
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     PERMANENT MARKERS, 24-COL             14.09



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   19
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 10:21:53                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SELF-STICK REMOVABLE NOTE              4.26
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SELF-STICK REMOVABLE NOTE              1.05
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SHEARS, 8" STRAIGHT SHEAR              3.95
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     STAPLES, ROUND WIRE STAPL              3.76
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     # 1599673 HEAVY DUTY 3 HO             44.84
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     #1353957 GLUE STICKS SCHO             50.70
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     #1376922 FILE FOLDERS -AS             82.48
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     #1473615 HAMMOND & STEPHE             14.86
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     #1565543 MESH MONITOR STA             50.70
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     #1603182 PARCHMENT CERTIF             14.77
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     #170025 CRAYOLA COLORED P             26.88
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     #170453 BINDER CLIPS (SMA              4.32
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     #170454 BINDER CLIP (MEDI              9.60
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     #170455 BINDER CLIP (LARG             11.52
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     #170463 CLIPBOARDS EA. SC              9.00
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     #170491 SHIPPING LABEL 1              63.00
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170027  160-1456  COLORED             33.28
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170066  086379  3" 3-RING              7.17
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170081  084901  PORTFOLIO              4.63
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170264  1353961  WASHABLE              8.98
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170302  090160  STIKKI DO             11.76
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170374  059745  DRY ERASE             41.16
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170390 1354257 SCHOOL SMA             13.45
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170453 032397 BINDER CLIP               .36
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170454  032400  BINDER CL              2.40
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170463 1272480 CLIPBOARD,             30.75
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170498  084442  PAPER CLI              1.35
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170551  061059  STAPLES,               1.06
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170822  1370427  #2 PENCI             50.16
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170960  084280  DIGITAL T              5.08
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171199  1392589  COMPASS              77.40
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171207  365433  12" CLEAR              7.65
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171223  1396805  SELF STI              3.92
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171266  040590  MASKING T              4.84
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171277  1482510  TRANSPAR              9.00
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     CREDIT PO190298 YEAGE                -84.97
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM# 006390 PACON PRE-GU             59.99
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM# 053943 SAX80LB. 9X1             14.94
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM# 054654 SAX 50LB., 1             28.49
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM# 060915 STIKKIWORKS               2.35
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM# 1077766 SANFORD MAG             13.44
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM# 1329838 SARGENT ART             28.00
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM# 1400819 PRISMACOLOR             17.22
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM# 1484381 TITAN ELECT             40.04
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM# 1494608 AMACO TEACH             75.37
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM# 1494871 SCHOOL SMAR             21.52
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM# 1568576 HOTGLUE STI             19.47
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM# 1572432 SAX ACRYLIC             14.17
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM# 1572433 SAX ACRYLIC             14.17
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM# 1572444 SAX ACRYLIC             14.17
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM# 1572446 SAX ACRYLIC             11.90
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM# 1572448 SAX TRUE FL             84.97
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM# 1572984 SAX ACRYLIC             35.70
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM# 1597454 SCHOOL SMAR             25.15
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM# 1598981 REEVES PREM             83.44
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM# 403861 LIQUITEX BAS             28.52



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   20
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 10:21:53                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM# 405225 CRESCENT COL             42.52
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM# 406247 YUPO PAPER 7             29.38
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM# 408402 SAX WATERCOL             57.56
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM# 409862 SAX BLACK DR             42.96
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM# 463805 ARCOR GALVAN             14.98
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     003351, PUSH PINS ASSORTE              1.88
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     007974 CRAYOLA WASHABLE F              5.55
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     007977 CRAYOLA WASHABLE F              5.55
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     007980 WASHABLE FINGER PA              5.55
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     007983 WASHABLE FINGER PA              5.55
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     007986, CRAYOLA WASHABLE               5.55
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     007989, CRAYOLA WASHABLE               5.55
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     007992 CRAYOLA WASHABLE F              5.55
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     007995 CRAYOLA WASHABLE F              5.55
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     040617 SCHOOL SMART BLACK               .98
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     049502 BIRTHDAY BADGES "I              7.96
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     059193 CRAY PAS JUNIOR AR              5.90
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084328 SCHOOL SMART ELECT             14.65
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     085747 JINGLEBELLS 15MM S              8.06
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     085748 JINGLE BELLS ASSOR              5.98
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1400742 CRAYOLA TRIANGULA              8.80
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1409070 CURAD COMPACT FIR             10.70
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1471445 STENCIL MILL SET/             15.11
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1559559 HAPPY FACE STICKE             17.00
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1589038 SCHOOL EVENTS WAL              5.37
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1597450 SCHOOL SMART ALL               3.21
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     245778 CRAYOLA OIL PASTEL              4.30
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     407424 ROYKO" BIG HUGE FI             13.29
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     410969 ALUMINUM ADJUSTABL             28.80
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     9-089787 SCHOOL SMART PRI              5.28
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     008148 MARKER CRAYOLA CLA              4.62
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     027466 PEN BALLPNT RND ST              3.00
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     077031 SCHOOL SMART LIGHT            163.50
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084475 PAPERCLIPS SMOOTH               1.32
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1274192 STAPLER START-UP              46.32
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1534824 ASTROBRIGHT 5-COL             11.99
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1565695 GLUE WASHABLE 8 O              9.51
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1574182 SCHOOL SMART STRE              4.50
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170040 085819 CHENILLE ST              2.76
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170086 084892 FOLDER 2 PK              9.74
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170110 086395 BINDER VIEW             10.20
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170396 1298145 HIGHLIGHTE               .66
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170398 1298146 HIGHLIGHTE              2.64
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170422 008544 MARKER CRAY              6.03
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170551 061059 STAPLES STA              1.06
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170818 077356 LG. PINK ER              1.58
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170822 084808 PENCIL #2 P             13.46
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170845 027328 PEN BLACK B              1.35
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170846 027469 PEN BALLPNT               .99
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171198 084471 COMPASS REP              4.24
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     171266 040590 TAPE HIGHLA              2.42
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5121     1301559 NEENAH BRIGHT WHI             26.06
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5121     1597451 REMC 170276 GLUE              15.09
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5121     20748 REMC 170817 ERASERS              8.49
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     26931 REMC 170468 CORRECT              1.98
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     29009 /REMC 172116 HEADPH             50.05



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   21
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 10:21:53                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5121     307431 REMC 170277 GLUE G             15.12
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     365433 REMC 171207 RULER              25.50
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     77237 REMC 170384 FELT-TI              5.55
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     001233 PRANG WATERCOLOR O             63.60
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     008004   CRAYOLA WASHABLE             13.90
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     008016  CRAYOLA WASHABLE               6.95
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     040560 SCOTCH MAGIC TAPE               7.08
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     040590 SCOTCH 2600 MASKIN             14.52
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     053907 PACON MULTI PURPOS              5.38
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     053919  PACON MULTI PURPO              5.38
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     054141 TRU RAY SULPHITE C             12.78
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     067506 SCHOOLSMART TOP LO              4.25
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     077399  SHARPIE, BLACK FI              7.10
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     085527  FINGERPAINT PAPER             19.85
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     086388 SCHOOLSMART 1" VIE             17.52
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170179 52-0836-33 CRAYONS              3.16
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170252  TNG126  REUSABLE              18.54
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170551  SBS191-4  SCHOOLS              1.06
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170577  54-3132-038    TE              2.74
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170579    54-3132-034                  5.48
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     170583   54-3132-053  TEM              2.74
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     384125   JACK RICHESON  L             23.00
 29642        9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     418801 SHARPIE FLIP CHART             10.12
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                         16,499.65

 29643        9101        10/22/18    82601    SHRADER TIRE & OIL         5720     BUS 9                              1,478.85
 29643        9101        10/22/18    82601    SHRADER TIRE & OIL         5720     BUS 6                              2,061.62
 29643        9101        10/22/18    82601    SHRADER TIRE & OIL         5720     BUS 4                                780.39
 29643        9101        10/22/18    82601    SHRADER TIRE & OIL         5720     BUS 7                                247.22
 29643        9101        10/22/18    82601    SHRADER TIRE & OIL         5720     BUS 1                                371.00
 29643        9101        10/22/18    82601    SHRADER TIRE & OIL         5720     BUS 3                                389.57
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          5,328.65

 29644        9101        10/22/18    82985    SIENA HEIGHTS UNIVERSITY   3711     DUAL ENROLL                          653.00

 29645        9101        10/22/18    82982    SILVERBACK SUPPLY          5990     CLEANING SUPPLIES                    239.88
 29645        9101        10/22/18    82982    SILVERBACK SUPPLY          5990     CLEANING SUPPLIES                    158.52
 29645        9101        10/22/18    82982    SILVERBACK SUPPLY          5990     TISSUE, CLEANER                    1,411.62
 29645        9101        10/22/18    82982    SILVERBACK SUPPLY          5990     CREDIT FOR CLEANER                   -28.29
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,781.73

 29646        9101        10/22/18    87095    SUPER DUPER PUBLICATIONS   5112     HEARBUILDER TEACHER SUBSC            199.00

 29647        9101        10/22/18    21642    THE COLLEGE BOARD          7410     2018.19 MEMBERSHIP FE                400.00

 29648        9101        10/22/18    90470    TRANSPORTATION ACCESSORIE  5730     LAMP MONITOR, SEAT TA                382.94
 29648        9101        10/22/18    90470    TRANSPORTATION ACCESSORIE  5730     BOOSTER PUMP                         135.58
 29648        9101        10/22/18    90470    TRANSPORTATION ACCESSORIE  5730     SEALANT ROOF REPAIR                   74.00
 29648        9101        10/22/18    90470    TRANSPORTATION ACCESSORIE  5730     HALOGEN LAMPS                        153.52
 29648        9101        10/22/18    90470    TRANSPORTATION ACCESSORIE  5730     FIRST AID KITS                        61.80
 29648        9101        10/22/18    90470    TRANSPORTATION ACCESSORIE  5730     EMER. EXIT DECALS                     34.15
 29648        9101        10/22/18    90470    TRANSPORTATION ACCESSORIE  5730     TAIL LIGHT, ROCKER SW                108.86
 29648        9101        10/22/18    90470    TRANSPORTATION ACCESSORIE  5730     SIGNAL SWITCH, DRIVER                407.84
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,358.69

 29649        9101        10/22/18    96161    WORTHINGTON DIRECT         6410     ANROCK18EL STOCK NO. 9156            311.80



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   22
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 10:21:53                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 29649        9101        10/22/18    96161    WORTHINGTON DIRECT         6410     ANROCK18EL STOCK NO. 9156            311.80
 29649        9101        10/22/18    96161    WORTHINGTON DIRECT         6410     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI            336.22
 29649        9101        10/22/18    96161    WORTHINGTON DIRECT         6410     MDFKD4872-2140, STOCK NO.            185.95
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,145.77

 29650        9101        10/22/18    97795    ZOHO CORPORATION           3450     ADMANAGER TECH LIC                   465.00

     TOTAL FUND                                                                                                      90,093.54



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   23
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 10:21:53                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

     FUND - 25 - FOOD SERVICE

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 7385         9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5990     COLORED FOLDERS 147805                28.98
 7385         9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5990     ITEM # 084088 CALCULATOR              30.16
 7385         9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5990     RESELLER # 084442 REMC 17               .90
 7385         9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5990     RESELLER # 1298145 REMC #              3.30
 7385         9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5990     RESELLER # 1354258 REMC 1              6.48
 7385         9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5990     RESELLER # 1396804 REMC 1             11.22
 7385         9101        10/22/18    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5990     RESELLER# 084473 REMC 170               .32
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             81.36

     TOTAL FUND                                                                                                          81.36

     TOTAL REPORT                                                                                                    90,174.90



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 09:01:58                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

     FUND - 21 - ATHLETIC

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 9936         9102        10/22/18    85484    ABSOLUTELY CUSTOM          5990     201 T-SHIRTS. QUOTE # SO-          1,192.79

 9937         9102        10/22/18    1780     ADRENALINE FUNDRAISING     5990     DISCOUNT CARD SALE. AMOUN          6,713.00

 9938         9102        10/22/18    2789     ADRIAN HIGH SCHOOL         7410     ALL COUNTY VB TOURN                  170.00
 9938         9102        10/22/18    2789     ADRIAN HIGH SCHOOL         7410     GIRLS GOLF INV 9.10                  175.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            345.00

 9939         9102        10/22/18    4620     ALFREDO (FREDDIE) BURCIAG  3110     TICKET TAKER FALL                    200.00

 9940         9102        10/22/18    88878    ANDERSON'S INC.            5990     QUOTE #7559852. EYE BLACK            339.97

 9941         9102        10/22/18    88876    ANN ARBOR HURON ATHLETIC   7410     VAR VB RIVER RAT TOUR                190.00

 9942         9102        10/22/18    7260     BRAD ANSCHUETZ             3110     CLOCK KEEPER VAR FB                   50.00

 9943         9102        10/22/18    232224   COURTNEY GROF              7410     CLOCK KEEPER VB SEASO                100.00

 9944         9102        10/22/18    34640    FLOWERS & SUCH             5990     VFB PARENTS NT FLOWER                 31.25
 9944         9102        10/22/18    34640    FLOWERS & SUCH             5990     BALLOONS/FLOWERS FOR SENI            100.00
 9944         9102        10/22/18    34640    FLOWERS & SUCH             5990     BALLOONS/FLOWERS FOR SENI            121.50
 9944         9102        10/22/18    34640    FLOWERS & SUCH             5990     BALLOONS/FLOWERS FOR SENI             44.00
 9944         9102        10/22/18    34640    FLOWERS & SUCH             5990     BALLOONS/FLOWERS FOR SENI             83.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            379.75

 9945         9102        10/22/18    69375    GARY NOWITZKE              3110     MS/JV FB ASSIGNOR                    125.00

 9946         9102        10/22/18    42968    JAMES HARTLEY              3110     ANNOUNCE VAR FB GAMES                 50.00

 9947         9102        10/22/18    50022    JOERS-CONCORD HILLS GOLF   7410     REGIONAL GOLF 10.11                  125.00

 9948         9102        10/22/18    81096    KENT SCOTT                 5990     CERT. WR SCALES                       85.00

 9949         9102        10/22/18    21488    LISA GENTRY                3110     TICKET TAKER (FALL)                  100.00

 9950         9102        10/22/18    56851    LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT    5990     LOCKS, DETERGENT, BOX                172.71

 9951         9102        10/22/18    62510    MHSCA                      7410     BANQUET TICKETS FOR JOSH              80.00

 9952         9102        10/22/18    61832    MIAAA                      7410     MIAAA MEMBERSHIP FOR 2018             75.00

 9953         9102        10/22/18    65788    MORENCI AREA SCHOOLS       7410     MS CC INVITE 10.8.18                  50.00

 9954         9102        10/22/18    69505    ONSTED COMMUNITY SCHOOLS   7410     VAR GIRLS GOLF 9.25                  135.00

 9955         9102        10/22/18    78290    SAND CREEK SCHOOLS         7410     MS VB TOURN                          150.00

 9956         9102        10/22/18    88400    TEAM SPORTS INC            6420     FALL SPORTS EQUIPMENT PER            566.80
 9956         9102        10/22/18    88400    TEAM SPORTS INC            5990     VOLLYEBALL UNIFORMS - 2 S            960.00
 9956         9102        10/22/18    88400    TEAM SPORTS INC            6410     JR HIGH FOOTBALL EQUIPMEN          1,163.18
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          2,689.98

 9957         9102        10/22/18    88886    TECUMSEH HIGH SCHOOL       7410     VAR GIRLS GOLF 10.1                  125.00

 9958         9102        10/22/18    65978    TYLER MOYER                7410     MS/HS VB GAMES CLOCK                 100.00



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 10/19/2018                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 09:01:58                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  4/19

     FUND - 21 - ATHLETIC

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 9959         9102        10/22/18    94685    WHITMORE LAKE HIGH SCHOOL  7410     VAR B/G XC TEAM 10.20                180.00

     TOTAL FUND                                                                                                      13,753.20

     TOTAL REPORT                                                                                                    13,753.20



MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

RESOLUTION 
 

A regular meeting of the Madison School District Board of Education was held on _________ 
___, 2018, at 6:00 PM in the Board Room.  
 
 Board Members Present:  _________________________________________________________ 
 
 Board Members Absent:  _________________________________________________________ 
 
 The following resolution was offered by Board Member _______________, and supported by 
Board Member _______________. 
 
 WHEREAS, since the 2013-14 school year, the Madison School District (“District”) has 
operated a balanced school year calendar for students enrolled in Madison Elementary School 
(hereinafter, “Program”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 1284b of Michigan’s Revised School Code, MCL 380.1284b, prohibits the 
District from starting the school year before Labor Day unless the District applies for and receives a 
waiver from the Michigan Superintendent of Public Instruction; and   
 
 WHEREAS, the Michigan Superintendent of Public Instruction has granted the District a waiver 
allowing the District to start the school year before Labor Day through the 2018-19 school year; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District implemented the balance school year because it believed that it was in 
the best interest of students; and  
 
 WHEREAS, after five years of implementation, the balanced school year has presented a number 
of operational and educational challenges, which have limited the ability of the Madison School District 
to support all students equitably, imposed challenges to compliance with applicable laws such as 
Michigan’s Third Grade Reading legislation, and has resulted in lost opportunity to sustain and grow the 
District’s financial position, which directly correlates to the District’s ability to provide high-quality 
educational programs and services to Madison students; and  
 
 WHEREAS, after five years of implementation, the balanced school year has failed to provide 
expected gains in student achievement, as student achievement and related data does not show a 
significant difference in achievement between those students enrolled in the balanced school year 
calendar and those students enrolled in the traditional school year calendar; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the District Superintendent that the District not apply to 
the Michigan Superintendent for a pre-Labor Day start waiver for the 2019-20 school year and that the 
District return to a traditional school year calendar for all students beginning with the 2019-20 school year 
and continuing thereafter.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the District’s Board of Education will not 
apply to the Michigan Superintendent for Public Instruction for a pre-Labor Day start waiver for the 
2019-20 school year and the Madison School District will return to a traditional school year calendar for 
all students beginning with the 2019-20 school year and continuing thereafter.    
 



Ayes:  
Nays:  
Absent:  
Motion Passed:  
 
The undersigned, duly qualified and acting Board Secretary, certifies that the foregoing 

constitutes a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by said Board at a regular meeting held on 
March 19, 2018, the original of which is part of the Board’s minutes. The undersigned further certifies 
that notice of the meeting was given to the public pursuant to the provisions of the “Open Meetings Act” 
(Act 267, PA 1976, as amended). 
   
       __________________________________ 
       Mark Swinehart, Secretary  



Annual Summer Tax Resolution  

Madison School District (the “District”) 

A regular meeting of the Board of Education (the “Board”) was held in the Madison Board 
Room, within the boundaries of the District, on the 22nd  day of October, 2018, at 6:00 o’clock in 
the p.m. 

The meeting was called to order by Julie Ramos, President. 

Present: Members                                 

Absent: Members                                 

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member ___________________ 
and supported by Member ____________________ 

WHEREAS, this Board previously adopted a resolution to impose a summer tax levy to 
collect 50% of annual school property taxes, including debt service, upon property located within 
the District and continuing from year-to-year until specifically revoked by the Board. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT: 

1. The Board, pursuant to 1976 PA 451, as amended (the Revised School Code), 
invokes for 2019 its previously adopted ongoing resolution imposing a summer tax levy of one-
half of annual school property taxes, including debt service, upon property located within the 
District and continuing from year-to-year until specifically revoked by the Board and requests that 
each city and/or township in which the District is located collect those summer taxes. 

2. The Superintendent or designee is authorized and directed to forward to the 
governing body of each city and/or township in which the District is located a copy of this Board’s 
resolution imposing a summer property tax levy on an ongoing basis and a copy of this resolution 
requesting that each such city and/or township agree to collect the summer tax levy for 2019 in the 
amount specified in this resolution. Such forwarding of the resolutions and the request to collect 
the summer tax levy shall be performed so that they are received by the appropriate governing 
bodies before January 1, 2019. 

3. Pursuant to and in accordance with Section 1613(1) of the Revised School Code, 
the Superintendent or designee is authorized and directed to negotiate on behalf of the District with 
the governing body of each city and/or township in which the District is located for the reasonable 
expenses for collection of the District’s summer tax levy that the city and/or township may bill 
under MCL 380.1611 or MCL 380.1612. Any such proposed agreement shall be brought before 
this Board for its approval or disapproval. 



 
 

2 

4. All resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with the provisions 
of this resolution be and the same are hereby rescinded. 

Ayes:  Members                                  

Nays:  Members                                  

Resolution declared adopted. 

  
Secretary, Board of Education 

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of Madison 
School District, hereby certifies that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of a 
resolution adopted by the Board at a regular meeting held on October 22nd, 2018, the original of 
which is part of the Board’s minutes. The undersigned further certifies that notice of the meeting 
was given to the public pursuant to the provisions of the “Open Meetings Act” (Act 267, Public 
Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended). 

  
Secretary, Board of Education 






















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































	AGENDA 10.22.18
	MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT
	MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT

	September 17 Minutes - Approved
	Superintendent Board Report
	HS Principal Report
	MS Principal Report
	revenue september 18
	expenditures September 18
	GF Check Register 10.22.18
	AD Register 10.22.18
	Madison - Balanced School Year Resolution 081518
	Summer Tax Resolution
	NEOLA Policies

